PROVISIONAL LIST OF PARTICIPANTS TO THE THIRD SESSION OF UN ENVIRONMENT ASSEMBLY HELD ON (4 to 6 DEC 2017)

TABLE OF CONTENTS

. MEMBER STATES	9
Afghanistan	9
Algeria	9
Angola	9
Antigua and Barbuda	9
Argentina	9
Armenia	10
Australia	10
Austria	10
Azerbaijan	10
Bahrain	11
Bangladesh	11
Barbados	11
Belgium	11
Bhutan	12
Bolivia (Plurinational Sta	ate of)12
Bosnia and Herzegovina	a12
Botswana	12
Brazil	13
Bulgaria	13
Burkina Faso	14
Burundi	14
Cambodia	14
Canada	14
Chad	15
Chile	15
China	15
Colombia	17
Comoros	17

Congo	17
Costa Rica	17
Cote d'Ivoire	18
Cuba	18
Cyprus	18
Czech Republic	18
Democratic Republic of Congo	19
Denmark	19
Djibouti	19
Dominican Republic	20
Ecuador	20
Egypt	20
El Salvador	21
Estonia	21
Ethiopia	21
Finland	22
France	22
Gabon	23
Gambia	23
Georgia	23
Germany	23
Ghana	24
Greece	24
Guatemala	25
Guinea	25
Guinea- Bissau	25
Guyana	25
Haiti	25
Hungary	25
Iceland	26
India	26
Indonesia	26
Iran (Islamic Republic of)	27
Iraq	27
Ireland	28
Israel	28

Italy	28
Jamaica	28
Japan	28
Jordan	29
Kenya	29
Kiribati	38
Kuwait	38
Kyrgyzstan	39
Lao People's Democratic Republic	39
Latvia	39
Lebanon	39
Lesotho	39
Lithuania	39
Luxembourg	39
Madagascar	40
Malawi	40
Malaysia	40
Maldives	40
Mali	40
Malta	41
Marshall Islands	41
Mauritania	41
Mexico	41
Monaco	41
Mongolia	42
Montenegro	
Morocco	42
Mozambique	42
Myanmar	42
Namibia	43
Nepal	43
Netherlands	43
New Zealand	
Niger	
Nigeria	
Norway	

Oman	45
Pakistan	45
Panama	46
Peru	46
Philippines	46
Poland	47
Portugal	47
Qatar	47
Republic of Korea	48
Romania	48
Russian Federation	48
Rwanda	49
Saint Kitts and Nevis	49
Saint Lucia	49
Samoa	49
Saudi Arabia	49
Senegal	50
Serbia	50
Seychelles	51
Sierra Leone	51
Singapore	51
Slovakia	51
Solomon Islands	52
South Africa	52
South Sudan	52
Spain	53
Sri Lanka	53
Sudan	53
Swaziland	54
Sweden	54
Switzerland	54
Tajikistan	55
Thailand	55
The former Yugoslav Republic of Macedonia	55
Timor-Leste	56
Mr. Carlos Lopes Ximenes, Ministry of Development and Institutional Reform	56

Togo	56
Tonga	56
Trinidad and Tobago	56
Tunisia	56
Turkey	56
Turkmenistan	57
Tuvalu	57
Uganda	57
Ukraine	58
United Arab Emirates	58
United Kingdom of Great Britain and Northern Ireland	58
United Republic of Tanzania	59
United States of America	59
Uruguay	60
Venezuela (Bolivarian Republic of)	60
Viet Nam	60
Yemen	60
Zambia	61
Zimbabwe	61
2. NON-MEMBER STATE HAVING RECEIEVED A STANDING INVITATION TO PARTICIPATE AS OBSERVERS	62
Holy See	62
State of Palestine	62
3. INTERGOVERNMENTAL ORGANIZATIONS HAVING RECEIVED ASTANDING INVITATION TO PARTICIPATE AS OBSERVERS	
African Union Commission	62
Arab Organization for Agricultural Development	62
Commonwealth Secretariat	62
Economic Cooperation Organization (ECO)	62
European Commission	62
European Union	62
Global Population Speak Out -GPSO	63
Green Climate Fund	63
International Conference on the Great Lakes Region (ICGLR)	63
International Trade Union Confederation (ITUC)	63
International Police (INTERPOL)	63

	Institute for Public Policy Research and Analysis	. 63
	League of Arab States	. 63
	Secretariat Ramsar Convention on Wetlands	. 64
	Organization for Economic Co-operation and Development (OECD)	. 64
	United Nations Industrial Development Organization	. 64
	Regional Center for Renewable Energy and Energy Efficiency	. 64
	Regional Centre for Mapping of Resources for Development	. 64
	OTHER ENTITIES HAVING RECEIVED A STANDING INVITATION TO PARTICIPATE	
A.	S OBSERVERS	
	Sovereign Order of Malta	
5.	PROGRAMMES, FUNDS, SPECIALIZED AGENCIES AND RELATED ORGANIZATIO 64	NS
	Food and Agriculture Organization (FAO)	
	International Atomic Energy Agency	. 64
	International Fund for Agricultural Development (IFAD)	
	International Labor Organization (ILO)	. 64
	United Nations High Commissioner for Refugees (UNHCR)	. 64
	Universal Postal Union (UPU)	. 64
	World Food Programme (WFP)	. 65
	World Health Organization (WHO)	. 65
	World Meteorological Organization (WMO)	. 65
	World Trade Organization (WTO)	. 65
6.	MEA's and UNEP Affiliated Entities	. 65
	Basel, Rotterdam and Stockholm Conventions	. 65
7.	NON-GOVERNMENTAL ORGANIZATION	. 66
	Agency for Co-operation and Research in Development (ACORD)	. 66
	Action Group on Erosion Technology and Concentration (ETC)	. 66
	African Center for Technology Studies	. 66
	African Wildlife Foundation	. 66
	Africa Network for Animal Welfare	. 66
	African Population and Health Research Center (APHRC)	. 66
	Arab Office of Youth and Environment (AOYE)- Children & Youth	. 66
	Asociación Civil Red Ambiental	. 66
	BirdLife International	. 66
	Business Development ADEC Foundation Inc. – Business & Industry	. 66
	COCO CADNECIE COLINCII, EOD ETHICS IN INTERNATIONAL AFFAIRS (CCEIA)	66

Catholic Youth Network for Environmental Sustainability in Africa (CYNESA) -Children Youth	
Caribbean Policy Development Centre (CPDC)	
Center for Environmental Concerns-Philippines, INC. (CEC)- Scientific & Technologica	d
Community	66
Centre for Environment Justice and Development -CEJAD	66
Centre for International Governance Innovation (CIGI)	66
Centre International de Droit Comparé de l'Environnement (CIDCE)	66
Center for International Environment Law (CIEL)	66
Crop Life International (formerly GIFAP) – Business & Industry	66
Danish Family Planning Association (DFPA)- Women	66
Environmental Investigation Agency (EIA)	66
Environmental Compliance Institute	66
European Environmental Bureau (EEB)	66
Fight against Desert Encroachment	66
Friedrich Ebert Stiftung (FES)	66
Greenpeace International	66
GIZ-International Water Stewardship Programm	66
Global Alliance for Incinerator Alternatives (GAIA)	66
Global Forest Coalition – Indigenous Peopleand their communities	66
Gulf Research Center (GRC)- Scientific and Technological Communities	66
Hanns-Seidel-Stiftung e.V.	66
Heinrich Boll Foundation	67
Health and Environment Alliance (HEAL)	67
IBON International	67
India Water Foundation	67
International Council of Environmental Law (ICEL)	67
International Fertilizer Development Center -IFDC -Business and Industry	67
International Petroleum Industry Environmental Conservation (IPIECA)- Business & Industry	67
International POPs Elimination Network (IPEN)	67
Independent Ecological Expertise	67
Indigenous s of Africa Coordinating Committee (IPACC)- Indigenous People and their communities	67
Let's Do it Foundation	
The European Law Students' Association (ELSA)- Children & Youth	67
TRAFFIC - the wildlife trade monitoring network	67

OceanCare	. 67
Outreach Social Care Project- Children & Youth	. 67
Pan African Climate Justice Alliance (PACJA)	. 67
Plastic Soup Foundation	. 67
Practical Action Eastern Africa – Local Authorities	. 67
International Chamber of Commerce- Business and Industry	. 67
NTERNATIONAL COUNCIL OF CHEMICAL ASSOCIATIONS (ICCA) -Business and Industry	. 67
nternational Fertilizer Industry Association (IFA)- Business and Industry	. 67
nternational Forestry Students' Association (IFSA)- Children & youth	. 67
uventum	. 67
National Council for Science and the Environment (NCSE)	. 67
National Youth Achievement Award (NYAA)- Children & Youth	. 67
Network of Regional Governments for Sustainable Development (NRG4SD)- Local Authorities	. 67
STAKEHOLDER FORUM FOR A SUSTAINABLE FUTURE	. 67
Pure Earth (formerly Blacksmith Institute)	. 67
Stockholm Environment Institute (SEI)	. 67
Soroptimist International -Women	. 67
Sustainable Environmental Development Watch (SUSWATCH) Chapter	. 68
United Church of Canada	. 68
United Nations Association in Canada (UNA-Canada)	. 68
United States Council for International Business (USCIB)- Business & Industry	. 68
United States International University- Business & Industry	. 68
Wildlife Direct	. 68
Women Environmental Programme (WEP)- Women	. 68
Women Engage for a Common Future- WOmen	. 68
Women for Water Partnerships -Women	. 68
World Animal Net (WAN)	. 68
World Association of Girl Guides and Girls Scouts (WAGGGS)- Children & Youth	. 68
World Wildlife Fund- WWF International	. 68
Youth Love Egypt Foundation	. 68
Zoï Environment Network	68

1. MEMBER STATES

Afghanistan

Representative

Mr. Karimi Arimi Baloch, National Environmental Protection Agency

Algeria

Mrs. Fathma Zohra, Ministry of Energy and Renewable Resources

Representatives

- Mr. Nacer Abdellaoui, Ministry of Energy and Renewable Resources
- Ms. Nadia Chenouf, Ministry of Energy and Renewable Resources
- Mr. Karim Baba, Ministry of Energy and Renewable Resources
- Mr. Toufik Abdelkader Mahi, Ministry of Foreign Affairs
- Ms. Nabila Ghazli, Ministry of Foreign Affairs
- Mr. Kouider Derouiche, Ministry of Energy and Renewable Resources

Angola

Ms. Paula Cristina Francisco Coelho, Minister of Environment

Representatives

- Mr. Virgílio Marques de Faria, Embassy of Angola
- Mr. Lucas Marcolino Miranda, Ministry of Environment
- Mr. Alvaro Zabila Kubanza, Embassy of Angola
- Mr. Fabio Silva, Embassy of Angola
- Ms. Anete Antonio Jorge, Ministry of Environment
- Ms. Adriana Ruiz Illescas, Embassy of Angola

Antigua and Barbuda

Ms. Lia Nicholsom, Department of Environment

Argentina

Mr. Thierry Decoud, Secretary of Environmental Control and Monitoring Minister of Environmental Control and Monitoring

- Mr. Martín Gómez Bustillo, Embassy of the Argentine Republic
- Mr. Nicolás Varzilio, Embassy of the Argentine Republic
- Ms. María Cecilia Altamiranda, Embassy of the Argentine Republic
- Mr. Martín Gronda, Embassy of the Argentine Republic
- Mrs. Nehal Patel, Embassy of the Argentine Republic
- Ms. Mary Njung'e, Embassy of the Argentine Republic

Armenia

Mr. Erik Grigoryan, Ministry of Nature Protection

Australia

Mr. Andrew Mcnee, Department of Environment and Energy

Representatives

- Dr. Fiona Fraser, Department of Environment and Energy
- Mr. Sharon Polishuk, Department of Environment and Energy
- Ms. Alison Chartres, Australian High Commission
- Mr. Quinton Devlin, Australian High Commission
- Mr. Andrew Marriott, Australian High Commission
- Mr. Trevor Analo, Australian High Commission

Austria

Mr. Harald Günther, Ambassador, Austrian Embassy

Representatives

Dr. Andrea Nouak, Federal Ministry of Agriculture, Forestry, Environment and Water Management

Mrs. Johanna Bischof, Austrian Embassy

Azerbaijan

Mr. Firdovsi Aliyev, Deputy Minister, Ministry of Ecology and Natural Resources

- Mr. Elman Abdullayev, Ministry of Foreign Affairs
- Mr. Rashad Allahverdiyev, Ministry of Ecology and Natural Resources

Mr. Dmitri Panin, Embassy of the Republic of Azerbaijan to the Federal Democratic Republic of Ethiopia

Mr. Emin Garabaghli, Ministry of Ecology and Natural Resources

Mr. Tural Huseynov, Ministry of Ecology and Natural Resources

Mr. Faig Mutallimov, Ministry of Ecology and Natural Resources

Bahrain

Ms. Suzan Alaijjawi, Director, Supreme Council for Environment

Bangladesh

Mr. Istiaque Ahmad, Ministry of Environment and Forests

Representatives

H.E. Abul Kalam Mohammad Humayun Kabir, High Commissioner, Bangladesh High Commission, Nairobi

H.E. Masud Bin Momen, Permanent Mission of Bangladesh to the United Nations

Ms. Nahida Sobhan, Ministry of Foreign Affairs

Mrs. Shahana Begum, Prime Minister Office of Bangladesh

Mr. Md Zakir Hussain, Bangladesh High Commission, Nairobi

Barbados

Mr. Denis Lowe, Minister of the Environment and Drainage

Representatives

Mr. Travis Sinckler, Ministry of Environment and Drainage

Mr. Antony Headley, Ministry of Environment and Drainage

Belgium

H.E. Joke Schauvliege, Minister of the Environment, Spatial Development and Agriculture, Flanders

Representatives

Mr. Nicolas Nihon, Embassy of Belgium in Nairobi

Mrs. Roxane De Bilderling, Ministry of Foreign Affairs

Mr. Tim Bogaert, Federal Public Service Foreign Affairs, Foreign Trade and Development Cooperation

Mrs. Annemarie Van der Avort, Federal Public Service Foreign Affairs, Foreign Trade and Development Cooperation

Ms. Kelly Hertenweg, Federal Public Service Health, Food Chain Safety and Environment

Ms. Griet Verbeke, Government of Flanders

Ms. Els Van De Velde, Government of Flanders

Mr. Peter Van Den Dries, Government of Flanders

Mr. Vincent Willekens, Embassy of Belgium in Nairobi

Ms. Janne Fillet, Embassy of Belgium in Nairobi

Mr. Ludo Diels, Flemish Institute for Technological Research (VITO)

Bhutan

H.E. Karma Tshering, National Environment Commission

Representative

Bolivia (Plurinational State of)

Ms. Cynthia Viviana Silvia Maturana, Ministerio de Medio Ambiente y Agua

Representative

Mr. Gustavo Marcelo Rey Ortiz, Ministerio de Medio Ambiente y Agua

Bosnia and Herzegovina

H.E. Ms. Lucija Ljubić, Ambassador and Permanent Representative, Permanent Mission of Bosnia and Herzegovina to the United Nations and Other International Organizations in Geneva

Botswana

H.E. Mr. John Moreti, Permanent Representative, Botswana High Commission

Representatives

Mr. Charles Kabo Mojalemotho, Government of Botswana

Ms. Oarabile Serumola, Government of Botswana

Mr. Disikalala Gaseitsiwe, Gaborone Declaration on Sustainability in Africa

Ms. Ntesang Molemele, , Botswana High Commission

Mr. Moabi Donald Mmolawa, Ministry of Environment, Natural Resources, Conservation and Tourism

Mr. Khulekani Mpofu, Ministry of Environment, Natural Resources, Conservation and Tourism

Mr. Mosimanegape Nthaka, Ministry of Environment, Natural Resources Conservation and Tourism

Mr. Jobe Manga, Ministry of Environment, Natural Resources Conservation and Tourism

Ms. Koketso Chibana, Botswana High Commission

Mr. Tirafalo Sekao, Botswana High Commission

Mr. Ruud Jansen, Gaborone Declaration on Sustainability in Africa

Ms. Keneilwe Mathaba, University of Dar es Salaam

Brazil

H.E. Ms. Suely Mara Vaz Guimarães De Araújo, Brazilian Institute of the Environment and Renewable Natural Resources

Representatives

H.E. Mr. Fernando Coimbra, Ministry of Foreign Affairs

Mr. Pedro Cardoso, Ministry of Foreign Affairs

Mr. Pedro Tiê Candido Souza, Ministry of Foreign Affairs

Ms. Letícia Reis de Carvalho, Ministry of Environment

Mr. Régis Pinto de Limta, Ministry of the Environment

Mr. Alexander Turra, Ministry of Environment

Ms. Karina De Oliveira Cham, Brazilian Institute for the Environment and Renewable Natural Resources – IBAMA

Ms. Veronica Marques Tavares, Ministry of the Environment

Ms. Clara Cerqueira, Ministry of Foreign Affairs

Bulgaria

Mr. Neno Dimov, Minister, Ministry of Environment and Water of Bulgaria

Representatives

Ms. Sylvia Rangelova, Ministry of Environment and Water

Ms. Emiliya Karaeva, Ministry of Environment and Water

Ms. Detelina Peicheva, Ministry of Environment and Water

Burkina Faso

Mr. Batio Bassiere, Ministère de l'Environnement, de l'Economie Verte et du Changement Climatique

Representatives

Mrs. Fanta Rokiatou Compaore Kafando, Ministère de l'Environnement, de l'Economie Verte et du Changement Climatique

Mr. Lafarayiri Abdoul Kader Yago, Ambassade du Burkina Faso à Nairobi

Mr. Antoine Bado, Ambassade du Burkina Faso à Nairobi

Mrs. Martine Bonkoungou, Ambassade du Burkina Faso à Nairobi

Mr. Tonguenoma Léopold Bonkoungou, Permanent Mission of Burkina Faso in Addis Ababa

Mr. Siaka Pare. Ambassade du Burkina Faso à Nairobi

Burundi

H.E. Mr. Célestin Ndayizeye, Minister, Ministry of Environment

Representative

H.E. Mr. Remy Barampama, Embassy of Burundi

Mr. Dieudonné Constantin Niyuhire, Ministry of External Relations and International Cooperation

Cambodia

H.E. Mr. Ojano Sabo, Ministry of Environment

Representative

H.E. Mr. Monyneath Vann Ministry of Environment

Canada

Mr. Marc D'Iorio, Environment and Climate Change Canada

Representatives

Ms. Sara Hradecky, Permanent Representative to the United Nations Environment Programme, High Commissioner, Canadian High Commission, Permanent Mission to United Nations Office at Nairobi

Mr. Daniel Wilcock, Environment and Climate Change Canada

Ms. Jennifer Kerr, Environment and Climate Change Canada

Ms. Sylvie Côté, Environment and Climate Change Canada

Ms. Marie-France Houle, Global Affairs Canada

Mr. Jamie Pennell, Permanent Mission of Canada to the United Nations Environment Programme

Ms. Edith Ofwana, Canada International Development Research Centre (IDRC)

Chad

Mr. Ahmat Ibrahim Arrachid, Ministere de l'Environnement et de la Peche

Chile

Mr. Marcelo Mena, Minister, Ministry of Environment

Representatives

H.E. Mr. Hernan Ivan Brantes Glavic Ambassador and Permanent Representativ to the United Nations in Nairobi

H.E. Hernán Brantes, Embassy of Chile to Kenya

Ms. Solange Dufourcq-Del Canto, Embassy of Chile to Kenya

Ms. Constance Nalegach, Ministry of Environment

Mr. Diego Yanez Rojas, Ministry of the Environment

Mr. Felipe Cortes, Ministry of the Environment

Mr. Daniel Smith, Embassy of Chile to Kenya

China

Mr. Li Ganjie, Ministry of Environmental Protection

Representatives

Dr. Xianfa Liu, Permanent Representative of China to United Nations Environment Programme_

Mr. Min Ye, Ministry of Environmental Protection

Mr. Weiyong Tian, Ministry of Environmental Protection

Mr. Ning Liu, Deputy Permanent Representative of China to United Nations Environment Programme

Mr. Jing Guo, Ministry of Environmental Protection

Mr. Ruihe Tu, Ministry of Environmental Protection

Ms. Guomei Zhou, Ministry of Environmental Protection

Mr. Yingxian Xia, Ministry of Environmental Protection

Ms. Qian Wang, Ministry of Environmental Protection

- Mr. Yong Zhu, Ministry of Foreign Affairs
- Mr. Difei Chen, State Forestry Administration
- Mr. Yao Feng, National Development and Reform Commission
- Ms. Xia Li, Ministry of Environmental Protection
- Ms. Li Gu, Ministry of Environmental Protection
- Ms. Zijun Zhao, Ministry of Environmental Protection
- Mr. Haibin Zhang, Peking University
- Mr. Jinhui Li, Tsinghua University
- Mr. Xiao Pang, Chinese Mission to the United Nations Environment Programme
- Ms. Zhangwei Xie, Ministry of Foreign Affairs
- Ms. Juying Wang, Ministry of Environmental Protection
- Ms. Xiaoran Hao, Ministry of Environmental Protection
- Mr. Hai Yu, Ministry of Environmental Protection
- Mr. Weibo Zheng, Ministry of Environmental Protection
- Ms. Shi Taoi Yu, Saihanba Forest Farm in Hebei Province
- Mr. Yong Qian, Ministry of Environmental Protection
- Ms. Zeng Jing, Hebei Provincial Forestry Administration
- Mrs. Luyan Chen, Zhongmei Engineering Group Ltd.
- Ms. Yan Xian Chen, Sainhanba Forest Farm in Hebei Province
- Mr. Li Huaxia, CPC Hebei Provincial Committee
- Mr. Bian Jianguo, CPC Hebei Provincial Committee
- Mr Haiying Liu, Saihanba Forest Farm in Hebei Province
- Mr. Zhidong Men, Hanergy Holding Group
- Mr. Zhang Shu Tong, Hebei Provincial Forestry Administration
- Mr. Suwu Xia, Zhongmei Engineering Group Ltd.
- Mr. Xu Zheng, HuaDa ZhiBao Electronic System Co., Ltd
- Mr. Zhai Zhonglei, Publicity Department of the CPC Central Committee

Colombia

Mrs. Elizabeth Taylor, Embassy of Colombia in Kenya and Permanent Mission to the United Nations in Nairobi

Representatives

- Ms. María Claudia Vásquez Marazzani, Ministry of Foreign Affairs
- Ms. Angélica Mayolo, Ministry of Environment and Sustainable Development
- Mr. Rafael Jose Medina Whitaker, Embassy of Colombia in Kenya
- Dr. Juana De Dios Murillo, Embassy of Colombia in Kenya
- Mr. Alberto Llach Velásquez, Ministry of Foreign Affairs
- Ms. Lemos Maria, Ministry of Foreign Affairs

Comoros

H.E. Mr. Manzoorali Kanani, Ministry of Agriculture, Fisheries, Environment, Management, Territory and Urbanization.

Representantive

Ismael Bachirou, Ministry of Environment

Congo

H.E. Arlette Soudan-Nonault, Minister, Ministry of Tourism and Environment

Representatives

- H.E. Mr. Jean Pierre Ossey, Embassy of the Republic of Congo
- Mr. Alain Nonouka, Embassy of the Republic of Congo
- Mr. Roger Mpan, Ministry of Tourism and Environment
- Mr. Lekouledzela Kessali, Ministry of Environment

Costa Rica

Dr. Edgar Gutiérrez-Espeleta, Minister, Ministry of Environment and Energy

- Mrs. Marta Juárez, Embassy of Costa Rica
- Mr. Rubén Muñoz, Director, Ministry of Environment and Energy
- Mr. William Calvo, Ministry of Foreign Affairs

Ms. Silvia Matamoros, Ministry of Environment and Energy

Mr. Diego Padilla Durán, Permanent Mission of Costa Rica to the United Nations

Cote d'Ivoire

Mrs. Anne Désirée Ouloto, Ministre de la Salubrité, de l'Environnement et du Développement Durable

Representatives

Mrs. Nasséré Kaba Nee Kaba, Ministere De La Salubrite, De L'environnement Et Du Developpement Durable

Dr. Niagne Martin Dibi, Ministere De La Salubrite, De L'environnement Et Du Developpement Durable

Mr. Gustave Aboua, Ministere De La Salubrite, De L'environnement Et Du Developpement Durable

Cuba

H.E. Mr. José Fidel Santana, Ministry of Science, Technology and Environment

Representatives

H.E. Mr. Ernesto Gomez Diaz, Embassy of Cuba

Mrs. Belsis Llorente Díaz, Ministry of Science, Technology and Environment

Mr. José Ernesto Díaz Pérez, Ministry of Foreign Affairs

Ms. Elsa De La Caridad Pérez García, Embassy of Cuba

Yadira Gonzalez Columbie, Ministry of Science, Technology and Environment

Ms. Elba Rosa Pérez Montoya, Ministry of Science, Technology and Environment

Cyprus

Mr. Charalambos Kapsos, Ministry of Foreign Affairs

Representative

Ms. Elena Lushnikova, Ministry of Foreign Affairs

Czech Republic

Representatives

Mr. Vladislav Smrž, Ministry of the Environment

H.E. Mr. Pavel Řezáč, Embassy of the Czech Republic in Nairobi

Mr. Lukas Pokorný, Ministry of the Environment

Mr. Jan Brojáč, Ministry of the Environment

Marie Chatardova, Permanent Mission of the Czech Republic to the United Nations

Democratic Republic of Congo

Mr. Elie Umba, Ministry of Environment

Representatives

Mr. Gilbert Kilola Lutswamba, Ministry of Environment

Mr. Hans Mbale Tshinzela, Embassy of the Democratic Republic of Congo

Mr. Jean Claude Emene Elenga, Agence Congolaise De L Environnement

Mr. Elie Umba, Ministry of Environment

Denmark

Ms. Mette Knudsen, Ambassador, Embassy of Denmark

Representatives

Mr. Henrik Larsen, Embassy of Denmark

Ms. Dorthea Damkjaer, Ministry of Foreign Affairs

Mr. Jacob Korreborg Andersen, Ministry of Environment and Food

Mr. Mads Klint Thelander, Ministry of Environment and Food

Ms. Mona Mejsen Westergaard, Ministry of Environment and Food

Mr. Kaj Juhl Madsen Von Maltitz, Ministry of Environment and Food

Mr. Michael Rasmussen, Ministry of Environment and Food

Mr. Paul Mbole, Embassy of Denmark

Mr. Jacob Fink Ferdinand, Embassy of Denmark

Mr. Hans Henrik Petersen, Embassy of Denmark

Ms. Mathilde Thorup, Embassy of Denmark

Ms. Bettina Rasmussen, Embassy of Denmark

Djibouti

H.E. Mariam Ahmed Goumaneh, Ambassador, Djibouti Embassy in Kenya

Representatives

Mr. Houssein Rirache Robleh, Ministère De L'habitat, De L'urbanisme Et De L'environnement

Mrs. Hibaa-Haibado Ismael Houssein, Djibouti Embassy in Kenya

Mr. Abdoulkader Houssein Omar, Djibouti Embassy in Kenya

Dominican Republic

Mrs. Ydalia Mercedes Acevedo De Hidalgo, Ministry of Environment and Natural Resources

Representative

Mrs. Aliña Joanna Monserrat Hidalgo Acevedo, Ministry of Environment and Natural Resources

Ecuador

Mr. Jorge Jurado, Ministry of Environment

Representative

Mr. Diego Beltrán, Ministry of Environment

Egypt

H.E. Mr. Wael Aboul Magd, Ministry of Foreign Affairs

Representatives

Dr. Mahmoud Talaat, Embassy of the Arab Republic of Egypt to Kenya

Mr. Hussein Roshdy, Embassy of the Arab Republic of Egypt to Kenya

Mrs. Salama Zanaty, Permanent Mission of Egypt to United Nations Office in Nairobi

Mr. Shehab Abdelwahab, Ministry of Environment

Mr. Hussein Abbaza, Ministry of Environment

Mr. Hamdallah Zedan, Ministry of Environment

Mr. Sherif Mostafa Elsheikh, Embassy of the Arab Republic of Egypt to Kenya

Ms. Maysoun Ali, Ministry of Environment

Mr. Ahmed Khalil, Ministry of Environment

El Salvador

Mr. Jorge Ernesto Quezada Díaz, Ministry of Environment and Natural Resources

Estonia

Mr. Siim Valmar Kiisler, Minister of the Environment

Representatives

- Mr. Ado Lõahmus, Ministry of the Environment
- Ms. Kätlin Mandel, Ministry of the Environment
- Ms. Aire Rihe, Ministry of the Environment
- Mr. Mihkel Krusberg, Ministry of the Environment
- Ms. Ülle Vaht, Ministry of the Environment
- Ms. Annemari Vene, Ministry of the Environment
- Ms. Liis Raadla, Ministry of the Environment
- Ms. Kadri Kauksi, Ministry of the Environment
- Ms. Ula Giniotyte, Ministry of the Environment

Ethiopia

H.E. Mr. Gemedo Dalle Tussie, Minister, Ministry of Environment, Forest and Climate Change

Representatives

- H.E. Dina Mufti, Ethiopian Embassy in Nairobi
- Mr. Muluneh GHedeto, Ministry of Environment, Forest and Climate Change
- Mr. Zerubabel Getachew, Ministry of Foreign Affairs
- Mr. Yoseph Woldegiorgis, Ministry of Trade

ERITREA

H.E Ambassador Beyene Russom Habtai, Ambassador of the State of Eritrea to Kenya, Permanent Representative of the State of Eritrea to UNEP

- Mr. Dessale Tecleab Berhane, Second Secretary, Embassy of the State of Eritrea, Kenya
- Mr. Simon Getachew Bokretsion, Embassy of the State of Eritrea, Kenya.

Finland

H.E. Mr. Kimmo Tiilikainen, Minister, Ministry of the Environment

Representatives

- Ms. Tarja Fernández, Embassy of Finland in Nairobi
- Ms. Tita Korvenoja, Ministry of the Environment
- Ms. Tuulia Toikka, Ministry of the Environment
- Mr. Mikko Paunio, Ministry of Social Affairs and Health
- Ms. Marjaana Kokkonen, Ministry for Foreign Affairs
- Ms. Taru Savolainen, Ministry of the Environment
- Ms. Gabriela Lönngren, Embassy of Finland in Nairobi
- Ms. Jenni Kauppila, UN Association of Finland
- Mr. Olli-Jussi Tuomi, Ministry of the Environment
- Mr. Göran Porvali, Ministry of the Environment
- Ms. Riikka Lamminmäki, Ministry of the Environment

France

Mr. Nicolas Hulot, Minister, Ministry of Ecological and Fair Transition

- Mr. Xavier Sticker, Ambassador for the Environment
- Mr. Antoine Sivan, French Permanent Mission
- Mr. Alexis Lamek, Ministère de l'Europe et des Affaires étrangères
- Mrs. Virginie Dumoulin-Wieczorkiewicz, Ministry for an Ecological and Solidary Transition
- Mrs. Aude de Amorim, Ministère de l'Europe et des affaires étrangères
- Mr. Ludovic Schultz, Ministère de la transition écologique et solidaire
- Mr. Thomas Liébault, Ministère de l'Europe et des Affaires étrangères
- Ms. Estelle Halimi, French Permanent Mission in Nairobi
- Mr. Nicolas Encausse, Ministère de la Transition Ecologique et Solidaire
- Mr. Jurgis Sapijanskas, Ministère de la Transition Ecologique et Solidaire
- Mrs. Marie-Claire Lhenry, Ministère de la Transition Ecologique et Solidaire
- Ms. Marine Collignon, Ministère de l'Europe et des affaires étrangères

- Mr. Gilbert Nyangor, French Embassy
- Mr. Paul Lieberherr, French Embassy
- Mr. Larry Asego, French Embassy
- Mr. Tudor Alexis, Gouvernement français
- Mrs. Kim Ramoneda, Ministre d'Etat, ministre de la transition écologique
- Mr. Yann Aguila, Gouvernement français
- Mr. Benoît Faraco, Ministry of Ecological and Fair Transition
- Mr. Nicolas Fairise, Ministry for Ecological and Solidary Transition
- Mr. Laurent Fabius, Conseil Constitutionnel
- Mr. Pierre Grard, Centre de Coopération Internationale en Recherche Agronomique pour le développement
- Mr. Joel Hamann, French Embassy

Gabon

Mr. Pacôme Moubelet-Boubeya, Ministry of Forest, Sea and Environment

Representatives

- Mr. Yannick Sonnet, Ministry of Forest, Sea and Environment
- Mr. Louis Léandre Ebobola Tsibah, Ministry of Forest, Sea and Environment
- Mr. Gerald Bimbyo, Ministry of Forest, Sea and Environment

Gambia

Mr. Dibba Lamin, Minister, Ministry of Environment, Climate Change and Natural Resources

Georgia

Ms. Tamar Aladashvili, Ministry of Environment and Natural Resources Protection

Germany

Mr. Jochen Flasbarth, State Secretary, Federal Environment Ministry

- Ms. Jutta Gisela Frasch, German Embassy in Nairobi
- Mr. Stephan Contius, Federal Ministry for Environment
- Ms. Anja Betker, Federal Environment Ministry

Mr. Gordo Jain, Ministry for Environment

Ms. Jutta Emig, Federal Ministry for the Environment, Nature Conservation, Building and Nuclear Safety

Ms. Anastasia Guretskaya, Federal Ministry for the Environment

Ms. Anne-Mareike Vanselow, Federal Ministry for the Environment, Nature Conservation, Building and Nuclear Safety

Mr. Lars Hennig, Federal Foreign Office

Ms. Judith Neumann, Federal Ministry for the Environment, Nature Conservation, Building and Nuclear Safety

Ms. Simone Irsfeld, Federal Ministry for the Environment, Nature Conservation, Building and Nuclear Safety

Dr. Thomas Straßburger, Ministry for the Environment

Ms. Gabriela Königsberg, Federal Ministry for Environment, Nature Conservation, Building and Nuclear Safety

Ms. Milena Niehaus, German Embassy in Nairobi

Ms. Rebecca Freitag, German Federal Youth Council

Ghana

H.E. Mrs. Francisca Ashietey-Odunton, High Commissioner, Ghana High Commission to Kenya

Representatives

Ms. Levina Korama Owusu, Ministry of Environment, Science, Technology and Innovation

Mr. Sam Adu-Kumi, Environmental Protection Agency

Mr. Nuku Kamasa-Quashie, High Commission to Kenya

Mr. Victor Boateng Owusu, Ghana Statistical Service

Greece

H.E. Mr. Sokratis Famellos, Minister, Ministry for Environment and Energy

Representatives

Mr. Sevastianos Efstathios Kontovounissios, Embassy of Greece

Mr. Petros Varelidis, Ministry of Environment

Guatemala

Mr. Sydney Alexander Samuels, Ministro, Ministerio de Ambiente y Recursos Naturales

Guinea

S.E. Mrs. Sidibé Fatoumata Kaba, Embassy of Guinea to Kenya

Representatives

Mr. Fode Lunceny Camara, Ministry of Environment

Mr. Georges Mamy, Embassy of Guinea to Kenya

Guinea-Bissau

Mr. Lourenco António Vaz, Ministry of Environment and Sustainable Development

Guyana

Mr. David Granger, Ministry of the Presidency Guyana

Representatives

Mr. Mark Stclaire, Ministry of the Presidency Guyana

Mr. William Cox, Ministry of the Presidency Guyana

Haiti

Representatives

Mr. Evans Louis, Minister of the Environment

Mr. Georges Pierre, Minister of the Environment

Hungary

Mr. István Nagy, Deputy of the Minister, Ministry of Agriculture

Representatives

H.E. Lászlo Eduárd Máthé, Embassy of Hungary

Ms. Mária Molnárné Galambos, Ministry of Agriculture

Ms. Nikoletta Pap, Ministry of Agriculture

Ms. Judit Galambos, Embassy of Hungary

Mr. Zsolt Mészáros, Embassy of Hungary

Iceland

Dr. Jon Geir Petursson, Ministry for the Environment and Natural Resources

Representatives

Mr. David Bjarnason, Ministry for Foreign Affairs

India

H.E. Dr. Harsh Vardhan, Minister of Environment, Forest and Climate Change

Representatives

H.E. Ms. Suchitra Durai, High Commissioner / Permanent Representative to the United Nations Environment Programme

Mr. Rajesh Swami, Deputy Permanent Representative to the United Nations Environment Programme

Mr. Brijesh Sikka, Ministry of Environment, Forest and Climate Change

Mr. Hardik S. Shah, Ministry of Environment, Forest and Climate Change

Mr. R. Chandramouli, High Commission of India

Mr. Inderjeet Sachdeva, High Commission of India

Indonesia

Mr. Soehardjono Sastromihardjo, Ambassador, Embassy of the Republic of Indonesia in Nairobi

Representatives

Mrs. Laksmi Dhewanthi, Ministry of Environment and Forestry

Dr. Suseno Sukoyono, Ministry of Marine and Affairs and Fisheries of Indonesia

Mr. Arief Yuwono, Ministry of Environment and Forestry

Mr. Asianto Sinambela, Ministry of Foreign Affairs

Mr. Sigit Reliantoro, Ministry of Environment and Forestry

Mr. Dasrul Chaniago, Ministry of Environment and Forestry

Mr. Sri Parwati Murwani Budi Susanti, Ministry of Environment and Forestry

Mr. Yoshi Iskandar, Embassy of the Republic of Indonesia in Nairobi

Mr. Wasikhu Sunani Ali Asrori, Embassy of the Republic of Indonesia in Nairobi

Mr. Herry Hamdani, Ministry of the Environment and Forestry

- Hon. Ahmad Salim, Ministry of the Environment and Forestry
- Mr. Hendra Yusran Siry, MMAF Indonesia
- Mr. Syafran Haris, Ministry of Foreign Affairs
- Mr. Radiansyah Antung Deddy, Ministry of Environment and Forestry
- Mr. Andaru Dhaniswara, Embassy of the Republic Of Indonesia Nairobi
- Mr. Tamel Vinsen Sinabutar, Embassy of the Republic of Indonesia in Nairobi
- Mr. Theophillus Fremaronomo Waluyo, Embassy of the Republic of Indonesia in Nairobi
- Mr. Erlangga Wahyu, Ministry of Environment and Forestry
- Mr. Agus Rusly, Ministry of the Environment and Forestry
- Mr. Ujang Solihin Sidik, Ministry of Environment and Forestry

Iran (Islamic Republic of)

Dr. Kaveh Madani, Department of Environment

Representatives

- Mr. Hadi Farajvand, Ministry of Foreign Affairs
- Mr. Abbas Golriz, Ministry of Foreign Affairs
- Mr. Ahmad Ghalandari, Ministry of Foreign Affairs
- Ms. Narges Saffar, Department of Environment

Iraq

Dr. Zaid Noori, Ambassador, Embassy of the Republic of Iraq

- Dr. Jassim Al-Mohammedi, Ministry of Health and Environment
- Mr. Sami Hanoona, Ministry of Health and Environment
- Mr. Jamal Dulaimi, Embassy of the Republic of Iraq
- Mr. Mohammed Al-Fityan, Embassy of the Republic of Iraq
- Mr. Yousif Yousif, Ministry of Health and Environment
- Mr. Humam Al-Shaikhli, Ministry of Foreign Affairs
- Ms. Maysaa Hatem, Ministry of Foreign Affairs Ms. Hafsaa Ali, Embassy of the Republic of Iraq

Mr. Ali Ahmed, Ministry of Health and Environment

Mr. Ziyad Al-Midlij, Embassy of the Republic of Iraq

Adeelah Hammood Hussein Saleem, Ministry of Health and Environment

Ireland

H.E. Vincent O'Neill, Ambassador, Embassy of Ireland

Israel

H.E. Mr. Zeev Elkin, Minister of Environmental Protection

Representatives

Mr. Rony Tzubery, Ministry of Environmental Protection

Mrs. Rachel Gur, Ministry of Environmental Affairs

Dr. Shaiela Kandel, Ministry of Environmental Protection

Ms. Galit Cohen, Ministry of Environmental Protection

Mr. Adam Schalimtzek, Ministry of Environmental Protection

Mr. Zvi Tal, Ministry of Foreign Affairs

H.E. Noah Gal Gendler, Embassy of the State of Israel

Mr. Michael Baror, Embassy of the State of Israel

Mr. Wallace Chwala Embassy of the State of Israel

Italy

H.E. Mauro Massoni, Ambassador, Embassy of Italy

Representatives

Mr. Giovanni Brunelli, Ministry for Environment, Land and Sea

Mr. Grammenos Mastrojeni, Ministry of Foreign Affairs and International Cooperation

Ms. Angela Loi, Embassy of Italy

Ms. Silvia Giulietti, Ministry for the Environment, Land and Sea

Jamaica

Ms. Andrea Jones Bennett, Ministry of Economic Growth and Job Creation

Japan

Mr. Yasuo Takahashi, Ministry of the Environment

- Mr. Toshitsugu Uesawa, Embassy of Japan in Kenya
- Mr. Yoshihiro Katayama, Embassy of Japan in Kenya
- Mr. Ryuzo Sugimoto, Ministry of the Environment
- Mr. Atsushi Iwasaki, Ministry of Foreign Affairs
- Mr. Kentaro Mizuuchi, Ministry of Foreign Affairs
- Mr. Yo Ito, Embassy of Japan in Kenya
- Mr. Nobukazu Naniwa, Embassy of Japan in Kenya
- Mr. Eiji Tanaka, Ministry of the Environment
- Ms. Rei Yamada, Ministry of the Environment
- Ms. Nobue Amanuma, Institute for Global Environmental Strategies
- Mr. Yoshinori Momose, Ministry of the Environment
- Mr. Samuel Ngugi, Embassy of Japan in Kenya

Jordan

Representatives

- Mr. Mohamad Afana, Ministry of Environment
- Mr. Ahmad Alfar, Embassy of Jordan
- Mr. Slaiman Arabiat, Embassy of Jordan

Kenya

Prof. Judi Wakhungu, Ministry of Environment and Natural Resources

- H.E. Mohamed Amina, Ministry of Foreign Affairs
- Mr. Charles Sunkuli, Ministry of Environment and Natural Resources
- Dr. Monica Juma, Ministry of Foreign Affairs
- Ms. Makena Muchiri, Kenya Mission to the United Nations Office Nairobi
- Mr. Macharia Kamau, Permanent Mission of Kenya to the United Nations in New York
- Mr. Tom Amolo, Ministry of Foreign Affairs
- Ms. Tabu Irina, Ministry of Environment and Natural Resources
- Ms. Alice Kaudia, Ministry of Environment and Natural Resources
- Mr. Richard Mwendandu, Ministry of Environment and Natural Resources

- Mr. Ben Ogutu, Ministry of Foreign Affairs
- Mrs. Juliet Gicheru, Kenya Mission to the United Nations Environment Programme
- Mr. Parkinson Ndonye, Ministry of Environment and Natural Resources
- Mr. Francis Kihumba, Ministry of Environment and Natural Resources
- Mr. Geoffrey Wahungu, National Environment Management Authority
- Mrs. Ruth Kitonyi, Ministry of Foreign Affairs
- Mr. Sylvester Koech, Ministry of Foreign Affairs
- Ms. Josephine Njambi Wambugu, Ministry of Foreign Affairs
- Ms. Njambi Kinyungu, Ministry of Foreign Affairs
- Ms. Stephanie Muigai, Ministry of Foreign Affairs
- Mr. James Omosa, Ministry of Foreign Affairs
- Mrs. Jacinta Njue, Permanent Mission of Kenya to the United Nations in New York
- Mr. Kennedy Ondimu, Ministry of Environment and Natural Resources
- Mr. Emilio Mugo, Forest Service
- Mrs. Catherine Kamali Bunyassi, Office of Attorney General and Department of Justice
- Ms. Lulu Hayanga, Office of the Attorney-General and Department of Justice
- Mr. Fred Nyongesa, Water Resources Authority
- Mrs. Veronica Ndetu, Ministry of Agriculture Livestock and Fisheries
- Mr. Isaiah Maina, Ministry of Environment and Natural Resources
- Mrs. Isabel Joy Awino Ochieng, The National Treasury
- Mr. Cyrus Mageria, Ministry of Energy and Petroleum
- Ms. Anne Cheruto Tek, Council of Governors
- Mr. Dominique Musango, Kenya Forest Service
- Mr. Peter Mwendwa, Government of Kenya
- Mr. Albert Wafula, Government of Kenya
- Ms. Winnie Njuguna, Government of Kenya
- Mr. Samson Koech, Government of Kenya
- Mr. Jibril Adan, Government of Kenya

- Mr. Swabri Ali, Ministry of Foreign Affairs
- Mr. Peter Ambenje, Meteorological Department
- Mr. Karl Amolo, Kenya Mission to the United Nations
- Ms. Yvonne Anyango, County Government of Kajiado
- Ms. Jane Merab Anyona, Kenya Mission to the United Nations Office in Nairobi
- Mrs. Rose Ariaga, Ministry of Environment and Natural Resources
- Mr. Cosmos Biegon, Government of Kenya
- Mr. Robin Boit, Africa Union Students Association (AUSA)
- Mr. Christantus Charo, Ministry of Environment and Natural Resources
- Ms. Windrose Chemwetich, Ministry of Environment and Natural Resources
- Mr. Stanley Cheruiyot, Government of Kenya
- Ms. Cynthia Chitala, Kenya Mission to the United Nations Office in Nairobi
- Dr. John Chumo, National Environmental Complaints Committee
- Mr. Kipkorir Chumo, Council of Governors
- Dr. Samwel Marigi, Kenya Meteorological Deparment
- Mr. Mohamed Duba, Ministry of Foreign Affairs
- Mr. Manoah Esipisu, Government of Kenya
- Mr. Kamau Thuo Fiunifiu, Green Walk
- Mr. Gideon Gathaara, Ministry of Environment and Natural Resources
- Mrs. Lydia Gatheru, Nairobi City County Government
- Mr. Simon Kennedy Gichere Gatuhi, National Environmental Complaints Committee
- Mr. Jomo Gecaga, Government of Kenya
- Mr. Eutycus Githinji, Government of Kenya
- Mr. Kahindi Gona, Ministry of Foreign Affairs
- Mr. Calvin Gor, Government of Kenya
- Dr. Kwaji Havenly, Government of Kenya
- Mr. Sove Joseph, Ministry of Foreign Affairs
- Mr. Mohamed Juma, Ministry of Foreign Affairs

- Mrs. Rahel Juma, Ministry of Environment and Natural Resources
- Mrs. Juliet Kabeu, Government of Kenya
- Mr. Mario Kainga, Nairobi City County
- Mrs. Rachel Kamatu, Government of Kenya
- Ms. Sarah Kamau, National Environment Management Authority
- Ms. Irene Kamunge, National Environment Management Authority
- Mr. George Kariuki, Government of Kenya
- Mr. Samuel Kasiki, Wildlife Service
- Mr. Stephen Katua, National Environment Management Authority
- Mr. Charles Kerich, Nairobi City Government
- Ms. Yvonne Khamati, Kenya Mission to the United Nations Office in Nairobi
- Mrs. Caroline Khasoa, National Environmental Complaints Committee
- Dr. Erick Khayumbi, Government of Kenya
- Dr. Kelvin Khisa, Kenya Industrial Research and Development Institute (KIRDI)
- Mr. Abel Mutwiri Kiambati, Ministry of Foreign Affairs
- Mr. Francis Kiige, Government of Kenya
- Prof. Lilian Kililo, Government of Kenya
- Mr. Julius Kimani, Kenya Wildlife Service
- Mr. Mwaura Kimani, International Youth Federation
- Dr. Martin Kimathi, Government of Kenya
- Mr. Francis Kimemia, Nyandarua County
- Prof. Paul Kimwele, Government of Kenya
- Mr. James Kingathia, Government of Kenya
- Mr. Jackson Kingori, Water Resources Authority
- Mr. Joseph Kinyua, Government of Kenya
- Mr. Samuel Kinyua, Ministry of Environment and Natural Resources
- Mr. David Kipkurui, Ministry of Environment and Natural Resources
- Mr. William Kiprono, Ministry of Environment and Natural Resources

- Mr. Marindany Kirui, Ministry of Environment and Natural Resources
- Ms. Wangare Kirumba, National Environment Management Authority
- Ms. Lucy Kiruthu, Ministry of Foreign Affairs
- Mrs. Lenah Kitavi, Ministry of Environment and Natural Resources
- Mr. Isaac Kiva, Ministry of Energy and Petroleum
- Ms. Stephanie Kolii, Ministry of Environment and Natural Resources
- Mr. John Konchellah, National Environmental Management Authority
- Ms. Linda Kosgei, National Environment Management Authority
- Mr. Lawrence Koteene, National Environmental Management Authority
- Mr. Alex Kubasu, Kenya Wildlife Service
- Mr. Rashid Benjamin Kukuni, National Environmental Complaints Committee
- Mr. John Kuria, Government of Kenya
- Mr. George Kwanya, Ministry of Foreign Affairs
- Mr. Charlotte Kwena, Government of Kenya
- Mrs. Joyce Lagat, National Environmental Complaints Committee
- Mr. Charles Lange, National Environment Management Authority
- Mr. Morintat Leboo, Nairobi County
- Ms. Rose Lekalesoi, Meteorological Department
- Mr. Lawrence Lenayapa, Government of Kenya
- Mr. Edwin Kurui Limo, Ministry of Foreign Affairs
- Mr. Lokolile Bosco Lolem, Ministry of Health
- Mrs. Wilma Loyatum, Ministry of Foreign Affairs
- Mr. Centrick Luseno, Kenya Vision 2030 Delivery Secretariat
- Ms. Severin Luyali, Ministry of Foreign Affairs
- Mr. Daniel Maangi, Technical, Ministry of Environment and Natural Resources
- Ms. Jane Macharia, National Museums of Kenya
- Ms. Rose Macharia, Ministry of Foreign Affairs
- Mr. Michael Magu, Ministry of Foreign Affairs

- Mr. Abraham Maina, Government of Kenya
- Ms. Margaret Njeri Maina, Ministry of Environment and Natural Resources
- Mr. Nicholas Maingi, Kenya Meteorological Department, World Meteorological Organization
- Dr. Danvas Makori, Nairobi City County Government
- Mr. David Makori, Nairobi City County Government
- Mr. Jack Maloba, Ministry of Foreign Affairs
- Mr. Mamo Boru, National Environment Management Authority
- Ms. Hannah Mangara Mangara, Ministry of Foreign Affairs
- Ms. Vivian Masek, County Government of Kajiado
- Mr. Anthony Mathenge, Ministry of Foreign Affairs
- Mr. Martin Matheri, Government of Kenya
- Mr. Henry Mbaka, Ministry of Foreign Affairs
- Mr. Kinuthia Mbugua, Government of Kenya
- Mrs. Cecilia Mbuthia, Nyandarua County
- Ms. Isabella Migwi, Government of Kenya
- Ms. Resiato Minis, National Environmental Management Authority
- Mr. Sammy Miringu, Government of Kenya
- Dr. Mohamed Mohamed, Ministry of Environment & Natural Resources
- Mr. Daud Ali Mohammed, Government of Kenya
- Ms. Munira Mohammed, Government of Kenya
- Mr. Kennedy Mokaya, Ministry of Foreign Affairs
- Mr. Walter Mongare, Governmenet of Kenya
- Ms. Veronica Muchiri, Vision 2030 Delivery Secretariat
- Mr. Nahason Muguna, Nairobi City County Government
- Ms. Mercy Muguthu, Nairobi City County Government
- Mr. Hussein Muhamad, Permanent Mission of Kenya to the United Nations Environment Programme
- Mr. Obed Muhande, Government of Kenya
- Mr. Julius Muia, Kenya Vision 2030 Delivery Secretariat

- Mr. Andrew Muigai, Ministry of Foreign Affairs
- Hon. Emma Mukuhi, Nairobi City County Government
- Dr. John Mumbo, National Environmental Management Authority
- Mr. Henry Munai, Government of Kenya
- Mrs. Ruth Munene, Government of Kenya
- Mr. Borniface Mungasia, Ministry of Foreign Affairs
- Ms. Linda Ruto Munyao, Kenya Private Sector Alliance
- Ms. Jane Wangechi Murage, National Museums of Kenya
- Mrs. Caroline Musasia, Ministry of Environment and Natural Resources
- Mr. Charles Mutai, Ministry of Environment and Natural Resources
- Ms. Josphine Mutero, Ministry of Environment and Natural Resources
- Mr. Paul Muthangya, Ministry of Foreign Affairs
- Mr. Brian Muthoka, Council of Governors
- Ms. Wamaitha Muthumu, Government of Kenya
- Mr. Joel Mutua, Government of Kenya
- Mr. Julius Mutua, Ministry of Agriculture, Livestock and Fisheries
- Mr. Peter Muturi, Government of Kenya
- Mr. Gilbert Muviti, Ministry of Foreign Affairs
- Mr. Antony Mwangi, National Environmental Management Authority
- Mr. Eric Mwangi, Ministry of Education
- Ms. Janet Mwangi, Africa Union Students Association
- Mr. Morgan Mwangi, Kenya Mission to the United Nations Office in Nairobi
- Mr. Simon Mwangi, Nyandarua County
- Ms. Wangeci Mwangi, National Environment Management Authority
- Ms. Esther Mwaura, Government of Kenya
- Mr. Antony Mwita, Government of Kenya
- Mr. Wellingtone Namenge, Parliament of Kenya
- Mr. Ayub Ndaruga, Ministry of Environment and Natural Resources

- Mr. Martin Nderitu, Ministry of Environment and Natural Resources
- Ms. Ruth Nderitu, National Environmental Management Authority
- Mr. Elias Ngare, Ministry of Environment and Natural Resources
- Ms. Irene Ngonde, Ministry of Environment and Natural Resources
- Mrs. Grace Ngugi, National Museums of Kenya
- Mr. Francis Nguma, Ministry of Environment and Natural Resources
- Mr. Stephen Ngunjiri, Ministry of Foreign Affairs
- Mrs. Wairimu Ngure, Government of Kenya
- Mr. Dr. Edward Nguyo, Government of Kenya
- Mr. Eric Ngwiri, Kenya Mission to the United Nations Office in Nairobi
- Dr. Joseph Njagi, Government of Kenya
- Ms. Mary Njeri, Government of Kenya
- Mr. Jacqueline Njeri, Government of Kenya
- Mr. Armstrong Njogu, Government of Kenya
- Mr. James Njogu, Kenya Wildlife Service
- Mr. Franco Njoroge, Government of Kenya
- Mr. Angello Nyaega, National Environmental Complaints Committee
- Mr. Charles Nyakundi, Ministry of Foreign Affairs
- Mr. Fredrick Nyakundi, Kenya Mission to the United Nations Office in Nairobi
- Ms. Everlyne Nyamweya, Ministry of Environment and Natural Resources
- Mr. Onyango Obiero, Kenya Vision 2030 Delivery Secretariat
- Ms. Judith Ochienno, National Environment Management Authority
- Mr. Odin Odaro, Government of Kenya
- Mr. Ahmed Odhowa, Parliament of Kenya
- Mrs. Sophie Odupoy, Kenya Vision 2030 Delivery Secretariat
- Mr. Mbeo Ogeya, Stockholm Environment Institute
- Ms. Pacifica Florence Achieng Ogola, Ministry of Environment and Natural Resources
- Mr. Tobias Ogweno, Ministry of Foreign Affairs

- Mr. Joseph Ole Lenku, Kajiado County
- Mr. Michael Ololtuaa, Government of Kenya
- Mr. Alex Omari, Ministry of Environment and Natural Resources
- Mr. David Ongare, National Environment Management Authority
- Ms. Caroline Opere, Ministry of Environment and Natural Resources
- Dr. Omari Oriko, Kenya Vision 2030 Delivery Secretariat
- Mr. John Michael Orimbo, United Nations Major Group for Children and Youth
- Mr. George Orina, Kenya Embassy, Addis Ababa
- Dr. Jonathan Oseur, County Government of Kajiado
- Mr. Newton Osoro, National Environment Management Authority
- Mr. Maurice Otieno, National Environment Management Authority
- Ms. Anne Owino, National Environment Management Authority
- Ms. Gloria Owino, Kenya Vision 2030 Delivery Secretariat
- Ms. Rosemary Owino, Ministry of Foreign Affairs
- Ms. Getrude Rugut, National Environmental Management Authority
- Ms. Monicah Sairo, National Museums of Kenya
- Mr. Thomas Saka, Ministry of Interior
- Mr. James Sankale, Kajiado County Government
- Mrs. Jane Sasaka, Ministry of Environment and Natural Resources
- Mr. Mohamed Shurie, Water Resources Authority
- Mr. Gordon Sigu, Ministry of Environment and Natural Resources
- H.E. Mike Sonko Mbuvi Gidion Kioko, Nairobi City County Government
- Mr. Leonard Tampushi, Ministry of Environment and Natural Resources
- Dr. Taita Terer, National Museums of Kenya
- Ms. Anne Theuri, National Environment Management Authority
- Ms. Anastasia Thibange, Ministry of Environment and Natural Resources
- Mr. Harrison Thuo, Government of Kenya
- Mr. Tony Toikan, Kajiado County Government

- Dr. Arthur Tuda, Wildlife Service
- Mr. Albert Wafula, Ministry of Foreign Affairs
- Mrs. Jane Wagara, Kenya Mission to the United Nations Office in Nairobi
- Mr. Alvin Wahome, Kenya Mission to the United Nations Office in Nairobi
- Mr. Charles Wahome, Government of Kenya
- Mrs. Beatrice Wairimu, Kenya Vision 2030 Delivery Secretariat
- Mr. Julius Wairimu, Kenya Vision 2030 Delivery Secretariat
- Mr. Nzioki Waita, Government of Kenya
- Mr. Steve Wakhungu, Ministry of Environment and Natural Resources
- Mr. Larry Wambua, Nairobi County
- Ms. Ann Wanjiku, Government of Kenya
- Ms. Susanne Wanjiku, Government of Kenya
- Ms. Ann Wanjohi, Kenya Mission to the United Nations Office in Nairobi
- Mr. Anthony Waswa, National Environment Management Authority
- Dr. Margaret Wawuda, Ministry of Environment and Natural Resources
- Dr. Daniel W. Wepukhulu, Ministry of Environment and Natural Resources
- Mr. Arthur Andambi, Kenya Mission to the United Nations in New York

Kiribati

Mr. Alexander Teabo, Minister, Ministry of Environment, Lands and Agriculture Development

Representatives

- Mr. Taulehia Pulefou, Ministry of Environment, Lands and Agriculture Development
- Ms. Beraina Teirane, Ministry of Environment, Lands and Agriculture Development

Kuwait

Mr. Qusai Alfarhan, Ambassador, Kuwait Embassy in Nairobi

- Mr. Hamad Bin Eidan, Kuwait Embassy in Nairobi
- Mr. Meshal Alsumaiei, Kuwait Embassy in Nairobi
- Mr. Abdulrazag Alaskar, Kuwait Embassy in Nairobi

Mr. Fawaz Alenezi, Kuwait Embassy in Nairobi

Mr. Hatim Ibrahim, Kuwait Embassy in Nairobi

Mr. Meshal Alsumaiei, Kuwait Embassy in Nairobi

Kyrgyzstan

Mr. Arsen Ryspekov, State Agency of Environment Protection and Forestry

Lao People's Democratic Republic

Mr. Saynakhone Inthavong, Ministry of Natural Resources and Environment

Representative

Dr. Phengkhamla Phonvisai, Ministry of Natural Resources and Environment

Latvia

Ms. Alda Ozola, Ministry of Environmental Protection and Regional Development

Representatives

Mr. Māris Klismets, Ministry of Environmental Protection and Regional Development

Ms. Anna Popkova, Ministry of Environmental Protection and Regional Development

Lebanon

Mr. Joseph Al Asmar, Ministry of Environment

Lesotho

Mrs. Mamotsie Motsie, Ministry of Tourism, Environment and Culture

Representatives

Dr. Stanley Damane, Department of Environment

Ms. Motena Tsolo, Ministry of Tourism, Environment and Culture

Lithuania

Mr. Kestutis Navickas, Minister, Ministry of Environment

Representative

Ms. Vilija Augutavičienė, Ministry of Environment

Luxembourg

Mrs. Carole Dieschbourg, Minister, Ministry of Environment

Mr. Jean-Marc Hoscheit, Permanent Representation to the United Nations Environment Programme

Mr. André Weidenhaupt, Ministère du Développement durable et des Infrastructures

Mr. Claude Franck, Ministry of Environment

Mr. Eric Müller, Embassy of Luxembourg in Addis Ababa

Madagascar

Mr. Liva Hariniaina Ramiandrarivo, Minister of Environment, Ecology and Forests

Malawi

Mr. Bright Kumwembe, Ministry of Natural Resources, Energy and Mining

Representatives

H.E. Agrina Mussa, Malawi High Commission

Mr. Mapopa Kaunda, Malawi High Commission

Mr. Mphatso Kamanga, Malawi High Commission

Malaysia

H.E. Mr. Seck Tiong Loh, High Commission of Malaysia, Nairobi

Representatives

Mr. Ahmad Fuad Mohd Norzin, High Commission of Malaysia, Nairobi

Mrs. Betty Gathuita, High Commission of Malaysia, Nairobi

Maldives

Mr. Abdullahi Majeed, Minister, Ministry of Environment and Energy

Representatives

Mr. Midhath Abdul Rasheed, Ministry of Environment and Energy

Mr. Ali Amir, Ministry of Environment and Energy

Mr. Rilwan Yoosuf, Marine Research Center

Mali

Ms. Aida M'bo Eps Keita, Minister of Environment

Representative

Mr. Modibo Sacko, Ministry of Environment

Malta

Mr. Jose Herrera, Minister, Ministry for the Environment, Sustainable Development and Climate Change

Representatives

Mr. Joseph Caruana, Ministry for the Environment, Sustainable Development and Climate Change

Mr. George Said, Ministry for the Environment, Sustainable Development and Climate Change

Mr. Jason Joseph Agius, Ministry for the Environment, Sustainable Development and Climate Change

Ms. Kimberly Bickle, Ministry for the Environment, Sustainable Development and Climate Change

Marshall Islands

Mr. Warwick Harris, Office of Environmental Planning & Policy Coordination

Mauritania

Mr. Mady Mheidy, Ministry of Environment and Sustainable Development

Representative

Mr. Moussa Ba, Ministry of Environment and Sustainable Development

Mexico

H.E. Mr. Erasmo Martínez, Embassy of Mexico

Representatives

Mr. Enrique Lendo Fuentes, Ministry of Environment and Natural Reosurces

Mr. Hesiquio Benítez Díaz, Comisión Nacional para el Conocimiento y Uso de la Biodiversidad

Mr. Francisco Ernesto Romero Bock, Government of Mexico

Mr. Alberto Ignacio Glender Rivas, Ministry of Foreign Affairs

Ms. Luz María Ortiz Ortiz, Ministry of Environment and Natural Reosurces

Mr. Eduardo Alcibíades Sánchez Kiesslich, Embassy of Mexico

Monaco

Mr. Alain Piquemal, Ministère des Relations Extérieures et de la Coopération

Representative

Mr. Wilfrid Deri, Chargé de Mission, Ministère des Relations Extérieures et de la Coopération

Mongolia

Mr. Tserenbat Namsrai, Minister, Ministry for Environment and Tourism

Representative

Ms. Ariuntuya Dorjsuren, Ministry of Environment and Tourism

Montenegro

Mr. Milorad Šćepanović, Permanent Mission of Montenegro to the United Nations and other International Organizations in Geneva

Morocco

H.E. Nezha El Ouafi, Secretariat State in Charge of Sustainable Developement

Representatives

- Mr. El Mokhtar Ghambo, Secretariat State in Charge of Sustainable Development
- Mr. Rachid Firadi, Secretariat State in Charge of Sustainable Development
- Mr. Abderrahim Cherrab, Embassy of the Kingdom of Morocco in Kenya
- Mrs. Nassira Rheyati, Secretariat State in Charge of Sustainable Development
- Mr. Radouane Hanan, Secretariat State in Charge of Sustainable Development
- Mr. Simohamed El Laiti Ben Ayad, Embassy of the Kingdom of Morocco in Kenya
- Mr. Mohammed Fathi, Ministry of Foreign Affairs
- Mr. Yasser Bensouda, Marchica Med
- Mr. Ali Zaki, Marchica Med
- Mr. Said Zarrou, Marchica Med

Mozambique

Mr. Marcos Sapateiro, Ministry of Land, Environment and Rural Development

Myanmar

Representative

Mr. Hlaing Min Maung, Ministry of Natural Resources and Environmental Conservation

Dr. Toe Aung, Ministry of Natural Resources and Environmental Conservation

Namibia

Mr. Benedict Libanda, Environmental Investment Fund of Namibia

Nepal

Mr. Durga Dawadi, Department of Environment

Representative

Mr. Deepak Dhital, Permanent Mission of Nepal

Netherlands

H.E. Frans Makken, Ambassador, Embassy of the Kingdom of the Netherlands

Mr. Roald Lapperre, Ministry of Infrastructure and Water Management

Ms. Gudi Alkemade, Ministry of Infrastructure and Water Management

Representatives

Mr. Arthur Eijs, Ministry of Infrastructure and Water Management

Ms. Stijn Janssen, Embassy of the Kingdom of the Netherlands

Ms. Ingrid Korving, Embassy of the Kingdom of the Netherlands

Dr. Henny Gerner, Ministry of Foreign Affairs

Ms. Maartje Langeveld, Ministry of Agriculture Nature and Food Quality

Mr. Maurits Boomars, Ministry of Infrastructure and Water Management

Ms. Lenneke Ijzendoorn, Ministry of Infrastructure and Water Management

Mr. Reginald Hernaus, Ministry of Infrastructure and Water Management

Ms. Lisa Bakker, Embassy of the Kingdom of the Netherlands

Mr. Frederik Voortman, Embassy of the Kingdom of the Netherlands

Ms. Menouschka Claudine Plugge, Embassy of the Kingdom of the Netherlands

New Zealand

Ms. Jillian Dempster, Permanent Representative of New Zealand to the United Nations Office at Geneva, New Zealand Permanent Mission to the United Nations Office at Geneva

Representatives

Mr. Nathan Glassey, Ministry of Foreign Affairs and Trade

Ms. Lucy Richardson, New Zealand Permanent Mission

Mr. William Tait, Analyst, Ministry for the Environment

Niger

Hon. Almoustapha Garba, Ministre de l'Environnement et du Développement Durable

Representatives

Mr. Sani Mahazou, Ministère de l'Environnement et du Développement Durable

Mr. Abdou Malam Issa, Ministère de l'Environnement et du Dévellopement Durable

Mr. Maizama Abdoulaye, Ministère de l'Environnement et du Développement Durable

Mrs. Fatoumata Diallo, Ministère de L'environnement et du Developpement Durable

Nigeria

Hon. Ibrahim Usman Jibri, Minister, Federal Minister of Environment

Representatives

Mr. Sheidu Omeiza Momoh, High Commission

Mr. Lawrence Anukam, National Environmental Standards and Regulations Enforcement Agency (NESREA)

Mr. Victor Ojogbo, National Environmental Standards and Regulations Enforcement Agency (NESREA)

Mr. Jacob Oladipo, Federal Ministry of Environment

Mr. Adadu Onazi, Federal Ministry of Environment

Mrs. Iniobong Abiola-Awe, Federal Ministry of Environment

Dr. Joshua Adamu Anyinu, Federal Ministry of Environment

Mr. Jonah Chumtan, National Park Service

Mr. Buhari Inuwa Adamu, High Commission

Norway

Mr. Vidar Helgesen, Minister of Climate and Environment, Ministry of Climate and Environment

Representatives

Mr. Victor Rønneberg, Norwegian Embassy, Kenya

Ms. Birthe Ivars, Ministry of Climate and Environment

- Mr. Thor-Arne Engelund, Ministry of Climate and Environment
- Mr. Jo Randen, Ministry of Climate and Environment
- Ms. Ingeborg Aase Mork-Knutsen, Ministry of Climate and Environment
- Ms. Solveig Crompton, Ministry of Climate and Environment
- Mr. Sverre Thomas Jahre, Ministry of Climate and Environment
- Ms. Mona Aarhus, Ministry of Climate and Environment
- Dr. Mai Brit Knoph, Ministry of Climate and Environment
- Mr. Johan Williams, Ministry of Trade, Industry and Fisheries
- Ms. Annette Abelsen, Ministry of Foreign Affairs
- Ms. Gunnhild Eriksen, Ministry of Foreign Affairs
- Ms. Guri Sandborg, Embassy of Norway
- Mr. Eirik Lindebjerg, Ministry of Climate and Environment
- Mr. Einar Telnes, Embassy of Norway
- Ms. Marie Haraldstad, Ministry of Climate and Environment

Oman

H.E. Mr. Saleh Al Harthi, Ambassador, Oman Embassy

Representatives

- H.E. Mr. Mohamed Al Tobi, Ministry of Environment and Climate Affairs
- Mrs. Raya Al Aufi, Ministry of Environment and Climate Affairs
- Mr. Ahmed Al Hinai, Ministry of Environment and Climate Affairs
- Mr. Salim Al Qassabi, Ministry of Environment and Climate Affairs
- Mr. Mohamed Al Sinaidi, Ministry of Environment and Climate Affairs
- Mr. Saleh Al Suqri, Oman Embassy
- Mr. Mohammed Al-Kalbani, Ministry of Environment and Climate Affairs

Pakistan

H.E. Mr. Raza Bashir Tarar, Permanent Mission of Pakistan to the United Nations Office, Nairobi

Mushahidullah Khan, Minister for Climate Change

Mr. Syed Ahmed Maroof, Deputy Head of Mission and Deputy Permanent Representative

Mr. Zahid Qadeer Commercial Counsellor and Adviser

Mr. Bilal A. Mohsin Second Secretary and Adviser

Mrs. Mavish Malik, Trade Development Officer and Adviser

Mr. Tahir Hussain, Ministry of Climate Change

Mr. Muhammad Irfan Tariq, Ministry of Climate Change

Mr. Syed Ahmed Maroof, Permanent Mission of Pakistan, Nairobi

Mr. Zahid Qadeer, Permanent Mission of Pakistan, Nairobi

Ms. Mehvish Malik, Permanent Mission of Pakistan to the United Nations Office, Nairobi

Mr. Fayyaz Muhammad, Ministry of Climate Change

Panama

Mr. Yamil Sánchez, Acting Viceminister, Ministry of Environment

Peru

Mrs. Elsa Patricia Galarza Contreras, Minister, Ministry of Environment

Representatives

Mrs. Vilma Liliam Ballón Sánchez De Amézaga, Ministry of Foreign Affairs

Mrs. Giuliana Patricia Becerra Celis, Ministry of Environment

Mr. Carlos Enrique García Castillo, Permanent Mission of Peru in Kenya

Ms. Ana María Fanny Ruiz Araníbar, Consulate of Peru in Kenya

Mr. Luis Antonio Ibañez Guerrero, Ministry of Environment

Philippines

Hon. Albert Magalang, Climate Change Office

Representatives

Mr. Francis Maynard Maleon, Permanent Mission of the Republic of Phillipines in Kenya

Ms. Majella C. Pua-Diezmos, Permanent Mission of the Republic of Phillipines

Ms. May Ofrasio, Permanent Mission of the Republic of Phillipines

Mr. Ramon Paje, Climate Change Commission

Poland

Mr. Marek Rohr-Garztecki, Ambassador, Permanent Representative, Embassy of Poland

Representatives

Ms. Aneta Mach, Ministry of Environment

Mrs. Jolanta Rawska-Olejniczak, Ministry of Environment

Ms. Edyta Syslo, Ministry of Environment

Portugal

Mr. João Pedro Matos Fernandes, Minister, Ministry of Environment

Representatives

Mrs. Alexandra Ferreira De Carvalho, Ministry of Environment

Ms. Luísa Fragoso, Ministry of Foreign Affairs

Mr. Fernando Demée De Brito, Ministry of Foreign Affairs

Mr. Peter Pitrez, Ministry of Environment

Qatar

Mr. Mohamed Al Rumaihi, Minister, Ministry of Municipality and Environment

Representatives

Mr. Ahmad Mohamed Al Sada, Ministry of Municipality and Environment

Mr. Al Abdulla Al Abdulla, Embassy of the State of Qatar

Mr. Soud Abdalla Al Jaidah, Embassy of the State of Qatar

Mr. Ahmed Maalim, Embassy of State of Qatar

Mr. Ibrahim Mahmoud Al Roby, Embassy of the State of Qatar

Mr. Jaffar Jamal Ali, Embassy of the State of Qatar

Mr. Mohmoud Al-Marwani, Ministry of Municipality and Environment

Mr. Mohammed Al-Bader, Ministry of Municipality and Environment

Mr. Abdulla Nasir Al-Hajri, Ministry of Municipality and Environment

Mr. Abdulhadi Nasser Al-Marri, Ministry of Municipality and Environment

Mr. Hamad Hadi Al-Marri, Ministry of Municipality and Environment

Republic of Korea

Mr. Byungok Ahn, Ministry of Environment

Representatives

- Mr. Suho Seong, Ministry of Environment
- Mr. Rhyunmin Park, Korean Embassy to Kenya
- Ms. Min Jeong Cho, Ministry of Foreign Affairs
- Ms. Eun Hye Lee, Ministry of Environment
- Mr. Seunghoon Oh, Ministry of Environment
- Ms. Hye Jin Lee, Ministry of Environment Ministry of Environment
- Ms. Myungeun Kwon, Ministry of Environment
- Mr. Hyeon Sang Park, Ministry of Environment
- Mr. Moon Sung Sik, Korea Environmental Industry and Technology Institute
- Mr. Yong Jin Kim, Korea Environmental Industry and Technology Institute
- Ms. Haejin Lee, Ministry of Foreign Affairs
- Mr. Myoung Sub Shin, Korea Environmental Industry and Technology Institute
- Mr. Jung Bin Park, Korea Environmental Industry and Technology Institute

Romania

H.E. Ms. Gratiela-Leocadia Gavrilescu, Ministry of Environment

Representatives

Ms. Julia Pataki Ambassador and Permanent Representative of Romania at the United Nations Environnmet Programme

- H.E. Mrs. Rada-Cosmina Crăciun, Ministry of Environment
- Ms. Luminita Ghită, Ministry of Environment
- Mrs. Dorina-Marica Grunfeld, Ministry of Environment
- Mr. Florin Răzvan Alecu, Ministry of Environment
- Mr. Dorina-Amelia Turturean, Ministry of Environment

Russian Federation

H.E. Alexander Makarenko, Ambassador, Permanent Mission of the Russian Federation to International Organizations in Nairobi

Representatives

- Mr. Nuritdin Inamov, Ministry of Natural Resources and Environment
- Mr. Dmitry Maksimychev, Ministry of Foreign Affairs
- Mr. Vladimir Uskov, Ministry of Foreign Affairs
- H.E. Sergey Levchenko, Government of the Irkutsk Region of the Russian Federation
- Ms. Elena Vikulova, Ministry of Natural Resources and Environment
- Mr. Andrei Kupert, Government of the Irkutsk Region of the Russian Federation
- Mr. Alexander Timchenko, Government of the Irkutsk Region of the Russian Federation
- Mrs. Natalia Levchenko, Parliament of the Russian Federation

Rwanda

H.E. James Kimonyo, Rwanda High Commission

Representatives

- Mr. Duhuze Remy Norbert, Environment Management Authority
- Mr. Kim Kamasa, Rwanda High Commission
- Mr. Peter Matsiko, Rwanda Hugh Commission
- Mrs. Fatina Mukarubibi, Ministry of Environment

Saint Kitts and Nevis

Ms. Yakima Daniel, Ministry of Environment

Saint Lucia

Dr. Gale Rigobert, Minister, Ministry of Education, Innovation, Gender Relations and Sustainable Development

Samoa

Hon. Fiame Naomi Mataafa, Ministry of Natural Resources and Environment

Representative

Mr. Bismarck Crawley, Ministry of Natural Resources and Environment

Saudi Arabia

H.E. Dr. Osama Ibrahim Faqeh, Ministry of Environment

Representatives

- H.E. Dr. Mohammed A. Khayat, Royal Embassy of Saudi Arabia, Nairobi
- Mr. Huda Abdullah AlBogami, Ministry of Environment
- Mr. Naser Ahmed AlMashi, Ministry of Environment
- Mr. Abdullah Masoud AlQahtani, Royal Embassy of Saudi Arabia, Nairobi
- Mr. Bandar AlNahdi, Royal Embassy of Saudi Arabia, Nairobi
- Mr. Abdullah Tolah, Ministry of Energy, Industry and Mineral Resources
- Mr. Bandar Mahdi A. Khalil, Royal Embassy of Saudi Arabia, Nairobi
- Mr. Owidhi George Otieno, Royal Embassy of Saudi Arabia, Nairobi
- Mr. Abdullah Tawlah, Ministry of Energy

Senegal

Mr. Abdoul Wahab Haidara, Ambassadeur, Ambassade du Sénégal

Representatives

- Prof. Mame Thierno Dieng, Ministère de l'Environnement et du Développement
- Mrs. Aminata Mbow Ep Diokhane, Ministère de l'Environnement et du Développement
- Mr. Makhtar Diao, Ville de Dakar
- Mr. Baye Elimane Gueye, Ministère des Infraxtructures des Transports Terrestres et du Désenclavements
- Mr. Serigne Mbacke Fall Gueye, Embassy of Senegal Nairobi
- Mr. Sidi Mohamet Diallo, Government of Senegal
- Mr. Cheikh Fofana, Ministry of Environment and Sustainable Development
- Mr. Fallou Sene, Ministère de la Santé et de l'Action Sociale
- Mr. Sory Samba Sy, Embassy of Senegal

Serbia

Mr. Dragan Županjevac, Ambassador, Embassy of the Republic of Serbia, Nairobi

Representative

Ms. Irina Žarin, Embassy of the Republic of Serbia, Nairobi

Seychelles

Mr. Didier Dogley, Minister, Ministry of Environment, Energy and Climate Change

Representatives

Mr. Alain Decomarmond, Ministry of Environment, Energy and Climate Change

Mr. Julio Moustache, Ministry of Environment, Energy and Climate Change

Sierra Leone

Mr. Momodu Alrashid Bah, Environment Protection Agency

Representatives

Hon. Ibrahim Pateh Bah, Sierra Leone Parliament

Mr. Syl-Brians Kamara, Environment Protection Agency

Singapore

Mr. Zulkifli Masagos, Minister, Ministry of the Environment and Water Resources

Representatives

Mr. Hazri Hassan, Ministry of the Environment and Water Resources

Mr. Ronnie Tay, National Environment Agency

Ms. Radha Sockalingam, Ministry of the Environment and Water Resources

Mr. Chee Kiong Chow, National Environment Agency

Ms. Miak Aw Hui Min, Ministry of the Environment and Water Resources

Ms. Cecilia Koh, Ministry of the Environment and Water Resources

Mr. Shaoquan Ang, Ministry of the Environment and Water Resources

Mr. Guan Jie Low, National Environment Agency

Slovakia

Mr. Norbert Kurilla, State Secretary, Ministry of Environment

Representatives

Mr. František Dlhopolček, Embassy of the Slovak Republic in Nairobi

Mr. Gergely Martin, Ministry of Environment

Mr. Miroslav Beriac, Ministry of Environment

Mrs. Kamila Kuková, Embassy of the Slovak Republic in Nairobi

Mr. Chrenko Milan, Ministry of Environment

Solomon Islands

Mr. Joe Horokou, Ministry of Environment

South Africa

Dr. Bomo Edith Edna Molewa, Minister of Environmental Affairs

Representatives

Mr. Johannes Nel, South African Permanent Mission to the United Nations Environment Programme

Ms. Koleka Mqulwana, South African High Commission

Mr. Alfred James Wills, Environmental Advisory Services Department of Environmental Affairs

Mr. Obed Baloyi, Ministry of Environment

Dr. Thuli Khumalo, Department of Environmental Affairs

Mr. Simon Cardy, Department of International Relations and Cooperation

Mr. Kgauta Mokoena, Department of Environmental Affairs

Ms. Shahkira Parker, Department of Environmental Affairs

Ms. Lucia Motloung, Department of Environmental Affairs

Ms. Nitasha Baijnath-Pillay, Department of Environmental Affairs

Mr. George J. Mello, Department of International Relations and Cooperation

Ms. Judith Combrink, Department of Environmental Affairs

Mrs. Nomasonto Portia Mototo, Department of Environmental Affairs

Mr. Johannes Nel, South African Permanent Mission

Mr. Ronald Mathe, Department of Environmental Affairs

Mr. Mogambrey Nadasen, Department of Environmental Affairs

South Sudan

H.E. Chol M. Ajongo, Ambassador, Extra-ordinary and Plenipotentiary and Permanent Representative to the United Nations Environment Programme and UN HABITAT, Embassy of the Republic of South Sudan, Kenya

Representatives

Mr. Joseph Bartel, Ministry of Environment and Forestry

Mr. David Batali, Ministry of Environment and Forestry

Mr. Peter Jok, Embassy of the Republic of South Sudan, Kenya

Mrs. Josephine Ngoya, Ministry of Environment and Forestry

Mr. John Manyok Payai, Ministry of Environment and Forestry

Spain

Mr. Javier García De Viedma, Ambassador and Permanent Representative of Spain to the United Nations Environment Programme, Embassy of Spain in Nairobi

Representatives

Ms. María Del Carmen González Serrano, Ministry of Agriculture and Fisheries, Food and Environment

Ms. Marta Dopazo González, Ministry of Agriculture and Fisheries, Food and Environment

Mr. Elías Guía López, Ministry of Agriculture and Fisheries, Food and Environment

Mr. Jaime Hermida Marina, Embassy of Spain in Nairobi

Mr. Alfonso Herrero Corral, Ministry of Foreign AffairsMs. Julie Muga Oyieke, Ministry of Agriculture and Fisheries, Food and Environment

Ms. María Del Mar Requena Quesada, Embassy of Spain in Nairobi

Mr. Aitor Serrano Bellart, Collaborator, Embassy of Spain in Nairobi

Sri Lanka

Mr. Anura Dissanayake, Secretary, Ministry of Mahaweli Development and Environment

Representatives

Ms. Anzul Banu Jhan, Sri Lanka High Commission

Mrs. Deepa Liyanage, Ministry of Mahaweli Development and Environment

Mr. Chris Dharmakirti, Blue-Green Economy Finance Facility Mr. Anura Dissanayake, Secretary, Ministry of Mahaweli Development and Environment Representatives

Sudan

Mr. Hassan Hilal, Minister, Ministry of Environment, Natural Resources and Physical Development

Representatives

Mr. Elsadig Abdalla, Embassy of Sudan

H.E. Malik Elbeiti, Ministry of Foreign Affairs

- Mr. Hamdi Musa Osman, Embassy of Sudan
- Mr. Yasir Osman, Embassy of Sudan
- Mr. Mohamed Altahir, Ministry of Environment, Natural Resources and Physical Development
- Mr. Ali Alamin, Ministry of Environment, National Resource& Physical development
- Mr. Omer Elkhidir, Ministry of Environment, Natural Resources and Physical Development

Swaziland

Ms. Hlobsile Sikhosana-Shongwe, Ministry of Tourism and Environmental Affairs

Sweden

Ms. Karolina Skog, Minister for the Environment, Ministry of the Environment and Energy

Representatives

- H.E. Ms. Anna Jardfelt Embassy of Sweden in Nairobi
- Ms. Ulrica Reuterwall Deputy Permanent Representative Embassy of Sweden
- Ms. Johanna Lissinger Peitz, Ministry of the Environment and Energy
- Mr. Jerker Forssell, Ministry for the Environment and Energy
- Ms. Jorid Fjeld Hammersland, Ministry for the Environment and Energy
- Ms. Johanna Janson, Ministry for the Environment and Energy
- Ms. Sofia Tingstorp, Ministry for the Environment and Energy
- Mr. Filip Ekander, Ministry for the Environment and Energy
- Ms. Linnea Sundblad, Ministry for the Environment and Energy
- Mr. Anders Mankler, Ministry for the Environment and Energy

Switzerland

Mr. Franz Perrez, Federal Office for the Environment

- Mr. Felix Thomas Wertli, Federal Office for the Environment
- Mr. Florian Gubler, Embassy of Switzerland in Kenya
- Mr. Sebastian Jan Köenig, Federal Office for the Environment

- Ms. Riccarda Caprez, Federal Department of Foreign Affairs
- Mr. Ralf Heckner, Embassy of Switzerland
- Mr. Gregor Muischneek, Embassy of Switzerland in Kenya
- Ms. Gabriella Murchini, Embassy of Switzerland

Syrian Arab Republic

Mr. Abdulmonem Annan, Permanent Representative Syrian Arab Republic Syrian Permanent Mission to the United Nations Offices in Nairobi /Dar es Salaam

Tajikistan

Mr. Abdulkadyrkhon Maskaev, Committee of Environmental Protection

Thailand

Mr. Cherdkiat Atthakor, Ambassador and Permanent Representative to United Nations Environment Programme, Royal Thai Embassy in Nairobi

Representatives

- Mr. Sopon Thongdee, Ministry of Natural Resources and Environment
- Ms. Siriwan Chandanachulaka, Ministry of publicHealth
- Mrs. Rungnapar Pattanavibool, Ministry of Natural Resources and Environment
- Mr. Ukkrit Satapoomin, Ministry of Natural Resources and Environment
- Mr. Pichit Boonsud, Ministry of Foreign Affairs
- Ms. Pornsri Mingkwan, Ministry of Natural Resources and EnvironmetMrs. Wacharee Chuaysri, Ministry of Natural Resources and Environment
- Mr. Vuttichai Kaewkrajang, Ministry of Natural Resources and Environment
- Ms. Sujittra Kiatsutthakorn, Ministry of Natural Resources and Environment
- Mr. Athikom Daengpun, Royal Thai Embassy in Nairobi
- Ms. Nonglak Sopakayoung, Ministry of Natural Resources and Environment
- Ms. Thipsuda Khamtho, Royal Thai Embassy in Nairobi
- Ms. Dararin Choomsai Na Ayuthaya, Ministry of Foreign Affairs

The former Yugoslav Republic of Macedonia

Mrs. Suzana Andonova, Ministry of Environment and Physical Planning

Timor-Leste

Mr. Carlos Lopes Ximenes, Ministry of Development and Institutional Reform

Togo

Mr. Thiyu Kohoga Essobiyou, Director of the Environment, Ministry of Environment

Tonga

Mr. Tevita Suka Mangisi, Deputy Permanent Representative of the Kingdom of Tonga to the United Nations

Representatives

Mrs. Mele Mafile'o Masi, Ministry of Metereology, Energy, Information, Disaster Management, Environment, Climate Change and Communications

Ms. Rose Lesley Kautoke, Permanent Mission of the Kingdom of Tonga to the United Nations

Ms. Ana Loiloi Fekau, Permanent Mission of the Kingdom of Tonga to the United Nations

Trinidad and Tobago

Mr. Garth Lamsee, Acting High Commissioner of the Republic of Trinidad and Tobago to Abuja, Nigeria

Representative

H.E. Anthony Carmona, Office of the President

Tunisia

H.E. Riadh Mouakhar, Ministre of Local Affairs and Environment

Representative

Mrs. Sabria Bnouni, Ministry of Local Affairs and Environment

Turkey

Ms. Fatma Varank, Deputy Undersecretary, Ministry of Environment and Urbanization

Deniz EKE, Permanent Representative of the Republic of Turkey to the United Nations Environment Program

Ahmet Melih ULUEREN, Ambassador, Ministry of Foreign Affairs

Emine AYDINOGLU, Head of Section, Ministry of Forestry and Water Affairs

Mehmet RATİP, Second Secretary, Permanent Mission of the Republic of Turkey to the United Nations Environment Program

Simla Yasemin ÖZKAYA, Consultant, Ministry of Foreign Affairs

Kerem NOYAN, Expert, Ministry of Environment and Urbanization

Elçin ATEŞ, Expert, Ministry of Environment and Urbanization

Kahraman OĞUZ, Engineer, Ministry of Forestry and Water Affairs

Murat KINACI, Interpreter, Ministry of Environment and Urbanization

Turkmenistan

Mr. Berdi Berdiyev, Head of the International Relations and Planning Department, The State Committee on Environment Protection and Land Resources

Tuvalu

Mr. Soseala Saosaoa Tinilau, Director, Department of Environment

Uganda

Ms. Goretti Mary Kitutu Kimono, Minister of State for Environment, Ministry of Water and Environment

Representatives

Mr. Nathan Ndoboli, Deputy High Commission,/Deputy Permanent Representative of UN Environment ProgrammeNairobi

Ms. Naomi Karekaho Namara, National Environment Management Authority

Mr. Paul Mafabi, Ministry of Water and Environment

Ms. Susan Akello, High Commission, Nairobi

Mr. Tom Okia Okurut, National Environment Management Authority

Ukraine

Mr. Yevhenii Tsymbaliuk, Ambassador, Embassy of Ukraine in Kenya

Representative

Mr. Samvel Arustamian, Embassy of Ukraine in Kenya

United Arab Emirates

Mr. Saad Aldeen Mohd Al Numairy, Ministry of Climate Change and Environment

Representatives

Dr. Mohammed Ahmed Bin Fahad, Zayed International Foundation for the Environment

Mr. Hamdan Al Shaer, Zayed International Foundation for the Environment

Mr. Hussain Khansaheb, Ministry of Climate Change and Environment

Mrs. Fatima Al Hammadi, Ministry of Climate Change and Environment

Mr. Eisa Abdellatif, Zayed International Foundation for The Environment

H.E. Hasan Eisa Alhosani, Embassy of The United Arab Emirates

Mr. Ahmed Elhamady, Embassy of The United Arab Emirates

Mr. Humaid Saif Alneyadi, Embassy of The United Arab Emirates

Mr. Salem Jasem Alzaabi, Embassy of the United Arab Emirates

H.E. Ahmed Saif Alsuwaidi, Embassy of the United Arab Emirates

United Kingdom of Great Britain and Northern Ireland Representatives

Dr. Cheryl Case, Department of Environment, Food and Rural Affairs

Dr. Jane Stratford, Department of Environment, Food and Rural Affairs

Mr. Roger Levett, Department of Environment, Food and Rural Affairs

Ms. Alina Neculae, Department of Environment, Food and Rural Affairs

Mr. David Armstrong, Department for Environment, Food and Rural Affairs

Mr. Simon Parker, Department of Environment, Food and Rural Affairs

Ms. Gillian Stratford, Department of Environment, Food and Rural Affairs

Mr. John Clorley, Department for Environment, Food and Rural Affairs

- Mr. James Brown, Department of Environment, Food and Rural Affairs
- Ms. Susannah Kitchens, British High Commission
- Mr. John Hamilton, British High Commission
- Ms. Caroline Nyanoti, British High Commission
- Dr. Julian Wright, Department for International Development
- Ms. Janet Sudi, British High CommissionMs. Aparna Patil, British High Commission
- Mr. John Wachira, British High Commission

United Republic of Tanzania

Joseph Kizito Malongo

Representatives

- Mr. Bazivamo Christophe, Deputy secretary general, East sfrican community, Arusha
- Ms. Ramla Khamis, First secretary foreign service office, Ministry of foreign affairs and east african cooperation, Dodoma
- Ms. Magdalene Mtenga, Vice President's Office, Dar Es Salaam

United States of America

Mrs. Judith Garber, Principal Deputy Assistant Secretary, U.S. Department of State

- Ms. Brianna Besch, U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
- Mr. Andrew Clark, U.S. Department of State
- H.E. Lori Dando, U.S. Department of State
- Mr. Timothy Epp, U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
- Ms. Hodayah Finman, U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
- Ms. Sarah Greenwalt, U.S. Environmtal Protection Agency
- Mr. Joel Hansen, United States Mission to the United Nations Offices in Nairobi
- Mr. John Matuszak, U.S Department of State
- Ms. Elizabeth Mc Lanahan, National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration
- Ms. Jane Nishida, Environmental Protection Agency

Mrs. Kathryn Youel Page, Department of State

Ms. Walker Smith, Environmental Protection Agency

Mr. Wilson Sumner, U.S Department of State

Dr. Katherine Weber, U.S. Department of State

Mr. Christopher Nyce, U.S. Department of State

Uruguay

Mr. Alejandro Garófali, Ambassador and Permanent Representative to the United Nations Environment Programme and UN-Habitat, Ministry of Foreign Affairs

Venezuela (Bolivarian Republic of)

Mr. Jesús Miguel Castillo Golding, Viceministro de Gestión Ecosocialista de Desechos y Residuos, Ministerio del Poder Popular para Ecosocialismo y Aguas

Representatives

Mr. José Gregorio Ávila Torres, Embajada de Venezuela en Nairobi

Mrs. Mariángel Pérez Ramírez, Ministerio del Poder Popular para Ecosocialismo y Aguas

Mr. Ricardo Salas Castillo, Ministerio del Poder Popular para Relaciones Exteriores

Mrs. Anabell Arveláez, Ministerio del Poder Popular para Ecosocialismo y Aguas

Ms. Keyla Castillo, Embajada de Venezuela en Nairobi

Viet Nam

Mr. Tuan Nhan Vo, Deputy Minister, Ministry of Natural Resources and Environment

Representatives

Mr. Binh Pham, Ministry of Natural Resources and Environment

Mr. Thanh Yen Nguyen, Ministry of Natural Resources and Environment

Yemen

Mr. Abdulqader Alkharraz Alkharraz, Chairman of the Environment Protection Agency, Ministry of Environment and Water

Representatives

Mr. Ali Al-Dobhani, Environment Protection Agency

Mr. Riyadh Aljahwari, Ministry of Youth

Mr. Mohammed Bahufain, Ministry of Environment and Water

- Mr. Khaled Alakbari, Embassy of Yemen
- Mr. Salem Al Mashgari, Ministry of Environment and Water
- Mr. Khaled Hussein, Embassy of Yemen
- Mr. Faiz Basabra, Embassy of Yemen

Zambia

H.E. Mr. Lloyd Mulenga Kaziya, Minister, Ministry of Water Development, Sanitation and Environmental Protection

Representatives

Mr. Godwin Fishani Gondwe, Ministry of Water Development, Sanitation and Environmental Protection

Mr. Bwalya Sashi, Ministry of Water Development, Sanitation and Environmental Protection

Ms. Mwangala Simate, Ministry of Water Development Sanitation and Environmental Protection

Ms. Mwiche Kabwe, Environmental Management Agency

Mr. Aaron Phiri, Ministry of Water Development, Sanitation and Environmental Protection

Mr. Kaluwe Wasaumunu, High Commission

Zimbabwe

Ms. Alleta Nyahuye, Director Environmental Management Services, Environmental Management Agency

- Mr. Farai Nyahwa, Environmental Management Agency
- Mr. Kennedy Samaneka, Embassy of Zimbabwe
- Mr. Webster Chiyangwa, Embassy of Zimbabwe
- Mr. Zivayi Matiza, Ministry of Tourism, Hospitality, Industry and Environment

2. NON-MEMBER STATE HAVING RECEIEVED A STANDING INVITATION TO PARTICIPATE AS OBSERVERS

Holy See

H.E. Charles Balvo, Head of Delegation Holy See

Mr. Marco Ganci, Holy See

Mr. Emmanuel Mulu, Holy See Mission to the United Nations Environment Programme

Mr. Peter Knox, Apostolic Nunciature

State of Palestine

Dr. Nasri Abujaish, Embassy of the State of Palestine

Ms. Adalah Atira, Embassy of the State of Palestine

Dr. Omar Awadallah, Ministry of Foreign Affairs

Mr. Ammar Hijazi, Embassy of the State of Palestine

3. INTERGOVERNMENTAL ORGANIZATIONS HAVING RECEIVED ASTANDING INVITATION TO PARTICIPATE AS OBSERVERS

African Union Commission Arab Organization for Agricultural Development Commonwealth Secretariat

Mr. Wonderful Hope Khonje, Technical Economic Officer

Economic Cooperation Organization (ECO)

Mr. Fuad Farzalibeyov

European Commission European Union

Mr. Karmenu Vella, Head, Observer Status to UNGA

Ms. Maria Marotta, Head of Unit, Environment, Observer Status to UNGA

Mr. Jorge Rodriguez-Romero, Observer Status to UNGA

Dr. Carmen Marques Ruiz, Observer Status to UNGA

Mr. Jorge Peydro Aznar, Observer Status to UNGA

Mr. Tiago Freitas, Observer Status to UNGA

Mr. Lutz Ribbe, European Union

Ms. Silvia Facchinello, Policy Advisor, Observer Status to UNGA

Mrs. Stefania Minestrini, UN, EU Agencies and Business Cooperation, Intergovernmental Organizations, Observer Status to UNGA

Mr. Jaroslaw Pietras, Observer Status to UNGA

Ms. Maria Pachta, Observer Status to UNGA

Mr. Juergen Mueller, Observer Status to UNGA

Mr. Andres Tobias, Observer Status to UNGA

Dr. Matthias Leonhard Maier, Observer Status to UNGA

Mr. Stefano Dejak, Ambassador, Observer Status to UNGA

Mrs. Catherine Collin, Head of East Africa Regional Representation

Mr. Hubert Perr, Head of Cooperation, European Union Delegation to Kenya

Global Population Speak Out -GPSO Green Climate Fund

International Conference on the Great Lakes Region (ICGLR)
International Trade Union Confederation (ITUC)
International Police (INTERPOL)
Institute for Public Policy Research and Analysis

Institute for Public Policy Research and Analysis League of Arab States

H.E. Adelmoneim Mohammed Mabrouk, Ambassador and Head of Mission

Secretariat Ramsar Convention on Wetlands
Organization for Economic Co-operation and Development (OECD)
United Nations Industrial Development Organization
Regional Center for Renewable Energy and Energy Efficiency
Regional Centre for Mapping of Resources for Development

4. OTHER ENTITIES HAVING RECEIVED A STANDING INVITATION TO PARTICIPATE AS OBSERVERS

Sovereign Order of Malta

Mr. Franco De Paoli, Mission for Sovereign Military order of Malta

Mr. Sam Mattock, The Sovereign Military Order of St. John of Jerusalem of Rhodes and of Malta

5. PROGRAMMES, FUNDS, SPECIALIZED AGENCIES AND RELATED ORGANIZATIONS

Food and Agriculture Organization (FAO)

Mr. Daniel Pennock, Canadian Representative, Intergovernmental Technical Panel on Soils

Mr. Alexander Jones, Director of Climate and Environment Division

Mr. Thomas Hammond, Senior Officer - Land

Ms. Debra Turner, Agricultural Officer

International Atomic Energy Agency

Mr. David Osborn, Director, of the IAEA Environment Laboratories

International Fund for Agricultural Development (IFAD)

Mr. Nilsson Torben, Senior Global Engagement Specialist

International Labor Organization (ILO)

Ms. Cynthia Samuel-Olonjuwon, Regional Director for Africa

United Nations High Commissioner for Refugees (UNHCR)

Mr. Yanal Madanat, Senior Electrical Engineer Associate

Universal Postal Union (UPU)

H.E. Bishar A Hussein, Director General of the Universal Postal Union UPU

Mr. Siva Somasundram, Director of Policy, Regulation and Markets UPU

World Food Programme (WFP)

Mr. Edison Calderón Ecuador

World Health Organization (WHO)

Ms. Marina Maiero, WHO

World Meteorological Organization (WMO)

Mr. Petteri Taalas, Secretary General, World Meteorological Organization

World Trade Organization (WTO)

Mr. Aik Hoe Lim Director, Trade and Environment Division, WTO

Ms. Antonia Gawel, Circular Economy Lead, World Economic Forum

Mr. Dominic Waughray, Head of Public-Private Partnership, Member of the Executive Committee Invited World Economic Forum

Ms. Renee El Badaoui Nehme Interpreter DGACM

Ms. Maria Neira Director, Public Health, Environmental and Social Determinants of Health, WHO

6. MEA's and UNEP Affiliated Entities Basel, Rotterdam and Stockholm Conventions

Rolph Payet, Executive Secretary

Carlos Martin-Novella, Deputy Executive Secretary

Frant Moser, Programme mangemnet Officer

Charles Avis, Public Information Officer

Marylene Beau, Programme Officer

Tatiana Terekhova, Programme officer

7. NON-GOVERNMENTAL ORGANIZATION

Agency for Co-operation and Research in Development (ACORD)

Action Group on Erosion Technology and Concentration (ETC)

African Center for Technology Studies

African Wildlife Foundation

Africa Network for Animal Welfare

African Population and Health Research Center (APHRC)

Arab Office of Youth and Environment (AOYE)- Children & Youth

Asociación Civil Red Ambiental

BirdLife International

Business Development ADEC Foundation Inc. – Business & Industry

C2G2 CARNEGIE COUNCIL FOR ETHICS IN INTERNATIONAL AFFAIRS (CCEIA)

Catholic Youth Network for Environmental Sustainability in Africa (CYNESA) -Children & Youth

Caribbean Policy Development Centre (CPDC)

Center for Environmental Concerns-Philippines, INC. (CEC)-

Scientific & Technological Community

Centre for Environment Justice and Development -CEJAD

Centre for International Governance Innovation (CIGI)

Centre International de Droit Comparé de l'Environnement (CIDCE)

Center for International Environment Law (CIEL)

Crop Life International (formerly GIFAP) – Business & Industry

Danish Family Planning Association (DFPA)- Women

Environmental Investigation Agency (EIA)

Environmental Compliance Institute

European Environmental Bureau (EEB)

Fight against Desert Encroachment

Friedrich Ebert Stiftung (FES)

Greenpeace International

GIZ-International Water Stewardship Programm

Global Alliance for Incinerator Alternatives (GAIA)

Global Forest Coalition – Indigenous Peopleand their communities

Gulf Research Center (GRC)- Scientific and Technological

Communities

Hanns-Seidel-Stiftung e.V.

Heinrich Boll Foundation

Health and Environment Alliance (HEAL)

IBON International

India Water Foundation

International Council of Environmental Law (ICEL)

International Fertilizer Development Center -IFDC -Business and Industry

International Petroleum Industry Environmental Conservation (IPIECA)- Business & Industry

International POPs Elimination Network (IPEN)

Independent Ecological Expertise

Indigenous s of Africa Coordinating Committee (IPACC)-

Indigenous People and their communities

Let's Do it Foundation

The European Law Students' Association (ELSA)- Children & Youth TRAFFIC - the wildlife trade monitoring network

OceanCare

Outreach Social Care Project- Children & Youth

Pan African Climate Justice Alliance (PACJA)

Plastic Soup Foundation

Practical Action Eastern Africa – Local Authorities

International Chamber of Commerce- Business and Industry

INTERNATIONAL COUNCIL OF CHEMICAL ASSOCIATIONS (ICCA) -

Business and Industry

International Fertilizer Industry Association (IFA)- Business and Industry

International Forestry Students' Association (IFSA)- Children & youth

iuventum

National Council for Science and the Environment (NCSE)

National Youth Achievement Award (NYAA)- Children & Youth

Network of Regional Governments for Sustainable Development

(NRG4SD)- Local Authorities

STAKEHOLDER FORUM FOR A SUSTAINABLE FUTURE

Pure Earth (formerly Blacksmith Institute)

Stockholm Environment Institute (SEI)

Soroptimist International -Women

Sustainable Environmental Development Watch (SUSWATCH)

Chapter

United Church of Canada

United Nations Association in Canada (UNA-Canada)

United States Council for International Business (USCIB)- Business& Industry

United States International University- Business & Industry

Wildlife Direct

Women Environmental Programme (WEP)- Women

Women Engage for a Common Future- WOmen

Women for Water Partnerships - Women

World Animal Net (WAN)

World Association of Girl Guides and Girls Scouts (WAGGGS)-

Children & Youth

World Wildlife Fund- WWF International

Youth Love Egypt Foundation

Zoï Environment Network